. : O Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor
CI'TY F Emily Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 1

MANOR Anne Weir, Place 2
Maria Amezcua, Place 3

EST. % 1872 Sonia Wallace, Place 4
Aaron Moreno, Place 5

| T EXAS Deja Hill, Place 6

City Council Regular Meeting
Wednesday, December 20, 2023 at 7:00 PM
Manor City Hall, Council Chambers, 105 E. Eggleston St.

AGENDA

This meeting will be live-streamed on Manor's YouTube Channel
You can access the meeting at https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT
INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Non-Agenda Item Public Comments (white card): Comments will be taken from the audience on non-
agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three (3) minutes per person.

Agenda Item Public Comments (yellow card): Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda
and agenda items combined for a length of time, not to exceed five (5) minutes total per person on all
items, except for Public Hearings. Comments on Public Hearing items must be made when the item comes
before the Council and, not to exceed two (2) minutes per person. No Action or Discussion May be Taken
by the City Council during Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items.

To address the City Council, please complete the white or yellow card and present it to the City Secretary,
or designee prior to the meeting.

CONSENT AGENDA
All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council and will be

enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by the Mayor or a
Council Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately.

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 12/20/2023 - Page 1



https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams

1.  Consideration, discussion, and possible action on accepting the November 2023
Departmental Reports.
Submitted by: Scott Moore, City Manager

e Finance — Scott Moore, City Manager

* Police — Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police

» Travis County ESD No. 12 — Ryan Smith, Fire Chief

» Economic Development — Scott Jones, Economic Development Director
» Development Services — Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director
e Municipal Court — Sarah Friberg, Court Administrator

* Public Works — Matt Woodard, Director of Public Works

* Manor Cemetery — Nora Sanchez, MC Manager

» Human Resources — Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager

* IT — Phil Green, IT Director

» Administration — Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary

[~

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on accepting the October and November
2023 City Council Monthly Reports.
Submitted by: Scott Moore, City Manager

[0

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on amending the JustFOIA contract to
provide upgraded software services.
Submitted by: Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary

[~

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Supplement to the Agreement for
Street Lighting Service by and Between Oncor Electric Delivery Company and the
City of Manor to provide street lighting service in the Palomino Subdivision.
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The City Council will now Convene into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551
Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in:

- Sections 551.071 and 551.072, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary
Rules of Professional Conduct to consult with legal counsel and to deliberate the purchase of real

property;

- Section 551.071, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of
Professional Conduct to consult with legal counsel on the ShadowGlen project;

- Section 551.074 Personnel Matters to Interview Candidates for appointment to the Planning
and Zoning Commission, Place No. 7 to fill an unexpired term starting in January 2024; and
reappointments to Place No. 2; Place No. 4; and Place No. 6; and

- Section 551.074 Personnel Matters — Discussion of City Manager’s Evaluation

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 12/20/2023 - Page 2




OPEN SESSION

The City Council will now reconvene into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas
Government Code and take action, if any, on item(s) discussed during Closed Executive Session.

REGULAR AGENDA

5,

[©

[~

|

|©

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on appointing the Planning and Zoning
Commission Member for Place No. 7 to fill an unexpired term.
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on appointing the Planning and Zoning
Commission Members for Place No. 2; Place No. 4; and Place No. 6.
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on entering into a financing agreement
for the purchase of Motorola Radio Equipment for the Police Department.
Submitted by: Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a change order to the construction
contract for the FY2022 Capital Metro Pavement Improvements project.
Submitted by: Pauline M. Gray, P.E., City Engineer

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Construction Contract for the
Gregg Manor Road Ground Storage Tank & Pressurization Facility Improvements.
Submitted by: Pauline M. Gray, P.E., City Engineer

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an amendment to Statement of Work
No. 18 for the 2022 CIP Update.
Submitted by: Pauline M. Gray, P.E., City Engineer

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a change order to the construction
contract for the Bell Farms and Presidential Glenn Lift Station Expansion project.
Submitted by: Tyler Shows, E.1.T., City Engineer

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Third Amendment to the
Development Agreement for the Butler/East Hwy 290 & 13100 N. FM 973
Development.

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Food Court Establishment at 13538
N. FM 973.
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 12/20/2023 - Page 3




14. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution requesting the release of
a portion of the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Austin, Texas to the
extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Manor, Texas; and authorizing the release of
a portion of the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Manor, Texas to the
extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Austin, Texas.

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

ADJOURNMENT

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council reserves the right to adjourn into
executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as
authorized by Texas Government Code Section 8551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations
regarding Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), 8551.074 (Personnel Matters),
§551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices) and 8§551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic
Development Negotiations).

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

In accordance with Section 12.04 (Conflict of Interest) of the City Charter, “No elected or appointed officer or employee of the city shall
participate in the deliberation or decision on any issue, subject or matter before the council or any board or commission, if the officer or
employee has a personal financial or property interest, direct or indirect, in the issue, subject or matter that is different from that of the
public at large. An interest arising from job duties, compensation or benefits payable by the city shall not constitute a personal financial
interest.”

Further, in accordance with Chapter 171, Texas Local Government Code (Chapter 171), no City Council member and no City officer may
vote or participate in discussion of a matter involving a business entity or real property in which the City Council member or City officer has
a substantial interest (as defined by Chapter 171) and action on the matter will have a special economic effect on the business entity or real
property that is distinguishable from the effect on the general public. An affidavit disclosing the conflict of interest must be filled out and
filed with the City Secretary before the matter is discussed.

POSTING CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City Hall of the City of
Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the following date
and time: Friday, December 15, 2023, by 5:00 PM and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time
of said meeting.

/sl Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC
City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS:

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council Chambers are
wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must be made 10
days prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.215.8285 or e-mail lalmaraz@manortx.gov

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 12/20/2023 - Page 4



mailto:lalmaraz@manortx.gov

Iltem 1.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  December 20, 2023

PREPARED BY: Scott Moore, City Manager
DEPARTMENT: Administration

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on accepting the November 2023 Departmental Reports.
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

e Finance — Scott Moore, City Manager

e Police — Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police

e Travis County ESD No. 12 — Ryan Smith, Fire Chief

e Economic Development — Scott Jones, Economic Development Director
e Development Services — Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director
e Municipal Court — Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk

e  Public Works — Matt Woodard, Director of Public Works

e Manor Cemetery — Nora Sanchez, MC Manager

e Human Resources — Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager

e |T —Phil Green, IT Director

e Administration — Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable
FISCAL IMPACT: Not Applicable
PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes

e November 2023 Department Monthly Reports

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

It is the city staff’s recommendation that the City Council approve and accept the November 2023 Departmental
Reports.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None
¥| 5




CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS
CASH AND INVESTMENTS
As Of November, 2023

Item 1.

DEBT SPECIAL CAPITAL
GENERAL UTILITY SERVICE REVENUE PROJECTS
CASH AND INVESTMENTS FUND FUND FUND FUNDS FUND TOTAL
Unrestricted:
21,218,485 13,905,938 35,124,422
Restricted:
469,270 469,270
47,929 47,929
1,297,292 1,297,292
128,584 128,584
847,779 847,779
672,164 672,164
Debt service 551,522 551,522
8,956,424 14,479,177 23,435,601
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS $ 21,938,577 $13,905938 $ 551,522 $ 11,699,349 $ 14,479,177 $ 62,574,563

Water and Sewer

improvemen
37%

Debt Servig/

1%

Other Restricted Cash
6%

Unrestricted Cash
56%

7

Overview of funds:
$291,723.42 sales tax collected
GF is in a favorable status.

UF is in a favorable status

DSF is in a favorable status

CIP Fund is in a favorable status




Manor Police
Department

Monthly Report
November 2023




Manor Police Department By The Numbers

2275 75

Number of calls for

, Average calls per da
service 9 P y

Total Training Hours

Mental Health Calls

Juvenile Detentions




Iltem 1.

Interactions

Mr 10 0 10

Community Events Hosted Events External Events

0:02:08

Average response time

2.5

The average number of people an officer interacts with per
call

9,687

The estimated number people officers interact with on calls
alone




Criminal Offenses

National Incident Based Reporting System

Offense Group 2022 2023
Group A 65 88
Group B 73 87

Crime Type 2022 2023
Persons 15 10
Property 36 86
Fraud 3 5
Crimes against Children 1 3

Incident Reports, Total Offenses, and Arrests

*Group A offenses are 22 offense categories, including but not limited to assaultive offenses, sex offenses, larceny, arson, and
extensive data is collected.

Group B offenses consist of 11 offense categories, including but not limited to bad checks, DWI, non-violent family offens
where only arrest data is collected.




Traffic Enforcement Analysis

866

Total traffic stops
conducted

4] searches
out of 866

Citations Warnings

. Field Interviews . Written warning and arrest
Citation and arrest
Field Interview and arrest

Traffic stops resulting in a
citation with an arrest, traffic
stops resulting in a warning with
an arrest, and field interviews
that resulted in an arrest.
3.69% of all stops resulted in an
arrest

Officers conducted a search of
the vehicle based on consent,
contraband in plain view,
incident to arrest, inventory, or
probable cause.

4.73% of all stops resulted in a
search

Contraband, such as alcohol
and drugs, was discovered as a
result of the stop.

41.5% of searches produced
contraband




Traffic Enforcement Analysis

LEADRS

Law Enforcement Advanced
Data Reporting System

Sunday
7

Total Cases
33

Average BAC: 0.154

Under 21
21to29
30to39
40to 49
50to59

Over 60

Responded to 1

65

Involving Alcohol
or Drugs

DWI Arrests by the numbers*

Manor Police Department DWI Profile - November 2023

Monday Tuesday
2 2

Hispanic

White

Suspected Impairment

Alcohol Only

Alcohol and
Drug

Wednesday Thursday Friday
4 4 2

Reason for Contact

Weaving/Fail to maintain single lane

Speeding

911 call or Dispatched

Suspicious Vehicle/Welfare Concern

Expired Registration

Slow or failing to respond to officer’s signals
Varying speed

Unnecessary acceleration or deceleration
Stopping problems (too far, too short, or to jer..
Ran stop sign/light

Following too closely
Improper or unsafe lane change

Driving in opposing lanes or wrong way

Crash

Turning with a wide radius or improper turn
Stopping in lane for no apparent reason or unre..
Requested by other officer

Inappropriate or unusual behaviour (throwing ..
Failure to signal or signal inconsistent with acti..
Driving on other than designated roadway
Defective Equipment

Almost striking object or vehicle

33
DAVA
Arrests

Saturday
12

12 AM

1AM




Travis County Emergency Services District No.12

Office of the Fire Chief
11200 Gregg Lane. ® PO Box 846
Manor, Texas 78653

0:512-272-4502 o F: 512-428-5114

Operational/Prevention Summary — November 2023

Iltem 1.

Calls - Month Calls by Unit Calls-CYTD
2023 - 397 (+0.5%) Engl201 - 94 SQ1201 - 153 2023 - 4633 (+2.1%)
2022 - 395 (+9.1%)  Engl202 - 105 Engl203 - 95 2022 - 4536 (+9.3%)
2021 - 362 Bat1201 — 38 FMO1201 - 7, 2021 - 4148
SQ1203 - 67 151 call reviews
AVG Response Time - Month AVG Response Time - CYTD
9 min, 08 sec 8 min, 42 sec
Aiding Departments Month Month CYTD CYTD
Received Given Received Given
Austin FD 8 2 69 39
Bastrop Co. ESDs 0 0 0 4
BT1/ESD 13 0 2 0 2
Elgin VFD 0 1 1 14
TC ESD 2 3 17 76 140
TCESD 11 4 0 44 3
TC ESD 9/6/3 0 0 15 0
WILCO Dept’s 0 1 6 11
TOTAL 15 23 211 213

Incident by Type

100 Fire.........cooeevennnns 77 200 Rupture/Explosion... 0 300 EMS/Rescue 275
400 Hazardous Condition. 6 500 Service Call.......... 18 600 Good Intent. 9
700 False Calls............. 12 900 Other............... 0 800 Nat. Disaster 0

Training and Events
e Birthday Party Visit
e Lagos Elementary Visit
e Senior Thanksgiving
e Thanksgiving Meals Provided by
Bluebonnet Electric
Live Fire Training @ ESD11
e DCPE OB Emergencies Training

Awards and Recognition
e BC McRae 8yrs.
FL Minnix 5yrs.
FE Sinclair and FF Estrada 4yrs.
FE Nguyen and FE Simpson 3yrs.

Page 1 of 2

13




. . . . Item 1.
Travis County Emergency Services District No.12
Office of the Fire Chief
11200 Gregg Lane. ® PO Box 846
Manor, Texas 78653
0:512-272-4502 « F: 512-428-5114
Operational/Prevention Summary — November 2023
Prevention Division Activities (ESD/CoM)
Builder | Developer Mtgs...................0 (0/0) Site VISItS......oiiiiii 51
REVIEWS. ... 46 (34/12) Initial Inspections ..........................57 (32/25)
Under Review...........coevvviiiiiinnnn... 4 (3/1) ReiNSpPection..........ccovvvveveveniieseeeen, 2 (2/0)
Re-submittals.............................. 25 (16/9) Residential Inspections............cccccev..... 3
Approvals / Permits Issued............... 24 (20/4) Investigation Responses...................... 2 (11)
Awaiting Response from Applicant.....12 (7/5) Hydrant Inspections/Tests.................... 4

Review Turn-Around (AVG last 30 days) 4 days

Page 2 of 2

14




To:

From:

Date:
RE:

= JCITY OF

187273

¥ |MANOR
Jx MEMO

Mayor and City Council Members
Scott Jones, Economic Development Director
December 20, 2023

November 6 to December 15 Economic Development Department activity

Iltem 1.

2 GBA project status meetings; Qually status meeting; Laserfiche implementation project
Teams meeting; Manor Education Foundation Board Meeting @ BigAustin; attended
CHIPS DC team meeting at Opportunity Austin;

Met with Costco east coast and San Antonio brokers and discussed site alternatives and
needs; prospect Zoom meeting with Chinese EV battery manufacturer needing 50 acres to
purchase in 2024; Manor 263 pre-application Zoom meeting (Han’s);

Boyd Harris call: discuss listed properties on Old Kimbro Rd.; met Trackside Coffee
principal to discuss shop locations; toured excess MISD properties; met Matt Hughes to
discuss potential retail/restaurant strip locations and availability;

TML Economic Development 2-day Conference: Lost Pines Resort Bastrop; TML Region
10 Meeting Bastrop; hosted Economic Development Committee Meeting 12/14 at Manor
City Hall and discussed past and future Manor economic development strategies;
CAYSA survey, title docs and appraisals; Deron Henry CAYSA amendments requests;
CAYSA meetings/due diligence questions discussion with GBA, Gregory Miller, Knight
firm; Teams meeting with Knight firm on CAYSA closing; Texas Parks & Wildlife
meeting re: CAYSA park grant w/Gandolph Burrus; Teams meeting w/Hunden Partners
re: potential Feasibility Study needs;

Request for 10 ac St. Mary Magdelene property extension document (City Manager
pursuing); correspondence with Jonathan Nixon on Hill Ln. 4.2 ac tract agrees to price,
contract requires separate survey city is working on acceptance of, then can record and
draft contract to include;

Moody’s call on Bond Ratings; Bond Election successful for all 3 propositions;

Set meeting with Jon Tomlin with PMSI project management; 3 project responses to
Opportunity Austin; met with Endeavor RE on-site re: Las Entradas North pad sites;
Wonik project call regarding incentive requirements; meeting with Dwight Hill re:
potential property uses; TXDOT discussion regarding future planning w/Jason Caveness;
Opportunity Austin Regional Partners Meeting and tour of Samsung Austin Chip Fab Plant
with M. Glaze; Lions Club Annual Thanksgiving Senior luncheon;

5 legal calls w/Gregory Miller and Deron Henry on multiple subjects; Dalfen/Manor
Downs discussion; Moody’s bond rating call w/Jeff Norred;

15




Iltem 1.

e 1 Downtown Strategic Plan Kickoff Meeting with Catalyst Commercial’s project team to

set expectations; Manor Chamber of Commerce monthly meeting; 2 elected official award
events;

e Attended 2 City Council Meetings; 2 City Council Special Called Meetings; 4 Staff
meetings;

16




DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT REPORT
PROJECT VALUATION AND FEE REPORT

November 1-30, 2023

Iltem 1.

Description Projects Valuation Fees Detail
Commercial Electrical 3 $8,150.00 $676.00
Commercial Irrigation 3 $81,500.00 $516.00] Palomino Subdivision Landscape
Commercial New 2 $4,464,352.05 $70,666.50 Mini-Max and Car Wash
Commercial Remodel/Repair 1 $15,110.00 $412.00 Michelle's Salon &Spa
Commercial Sign 6 $111,368.00 $1,679.65
Residential Electrical 5 $69,910.20 $535.00
Residential Foundation Repair 9 $63,331.00 $945.00
Residential Irrigation 54 $94,536.12 $5,778.00
Residential Mechanical-HVAC 1 $0.00 $107.00
Residential New 51 $15,150,260.40 $408,887.40
Residential Plumbing 2 $10,700.00 $214.00
Residential Remodel/Repair 1 $20,000.00 $352.00
Right of Way 3 $0.00 $0.00
Totals 141 $20,089,217.77 $490,768.55
Total Certificate of Occupancies Issued: 45 CITY OF
Total Inspections(Comm & Res): 1,562 ANOR

Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director

EST. * 1872
TEXAS

17




ClI'TY OF

MANOR November 2023

EST. * 1872 DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

T EXAS SCOTT DUNLOP, DIRECTOR

Item 1.

ALL PERMITS ISSUED

141

0 300 600 900 1200 1500 1800

m 2023
161 w2022
50 100 150
RESIDENTIAL NEW PERMITS
4
w2022
0 50 100 150
COs ISSUED
T
m 2023
81
m 2022
0 20 40 60
INSPECTIONS
562
_ o
1638
m 2022

*Charts displayed at different scales

18




= =\
., !

MANOR MUNICIP AL COURT ((GA)

Item 1.

“Striving to provide efficient, fair, and impartial justice to all while providing a high level of integrity, professionalism, and customer service.”

November 2023 Court Report

Violations Filed

Traffic

City Ordinance

Code Enforcement

Parking

State Law

Totals:

Completed Cases

Driver Safety Course

Deferred Disposition

Insurance Compliance

Other Compliance

Prosecutor Dismissal

Paid in Full

Totals:

Warrants Issued 2023
Arrest Warrants 112
Capias Pro Fine Warrants 10
Search Warrants 1
Other Warrants 0
Totals: 123
Money Collected 2023
Retained by the City $47,890.75
Remitted to the State $26,285.28
Totals: $74,176.03

Non-Cash Applied

Community Service cases
Jail Credit cases
Waived for Indigency cases

Totals:

2022

51
12

67

2022

$24,306.94
$7,860.44
$32,167.38

2022

15

25

Parking 1

©o°

Code Enforcement

EO oo

City Ordinance

State Law

Paid in Full
Prosecutor Dismissal
Other Compliance
Insurance Compliance
Deferred Disposition

Driver Safety Course

Other Warrants
Search Warrants
Capias Pro Fine Warrants

Arrest Warrants

Remitted to the State

Retained by the City

11
13

T — 155

Violations Filed

Completed Cases

Waived for Indigency cases I

m2022 w2023

2022 m=2023

117
T 361
8
30
IOlO
FO4
11
. 35
1
m 25
Warrants Issued 2022 2023
0
0
4
-1
12
10
51
112
Money Collected 2022 2023
$7,860.44
$26,071.99
$24,306.94
$47,267.53
Non-Cash Applied 2022 m2023
7
15

Jail Credit cases e s

Community Service cases . ?é

19




CITY OF

»IMANOR
75 MEMO
| T EXAS

To:  Mayor and City Council Members

From: Matt Woodard, Director of Public Works
Date: December 20,2023

RE: November Monthly Report

Public Works Department

Street and Public, Parks, and Maintenance Department
In November, the Public Parks and Maintenance Department mowed all city facilities, alleys, and right of ways. They

cleaned and maintained all city facilities and parks. They performed all maintenance on city vehicles and heavy
equipment. The Street Department repaired streets, curbs, and signs.

Water and Wastewater Department
In November, the Water Department performed daily maintenance on the water system, repaired water mains, set
water meters and tested the water daily. The Wastewater Department performed daily maintenance on the

wastewater plant. They cleaned and unstopped wastewater mains. Completed TCEQ inspections for our water
system for the Cottonwood Creek WWTP Inspection.

Water Production & Purchase

In November, 14% of the water we supplied to our residents was from our wells, and purchased 86 %
from EPCOR and Manville WSC.

Population
City of Manor- 20,714

Shadowglen- 7,608

20




CITY OF MANOR
CAPITAL PROJECT STATUS REPORT
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
December 6th, 2023

Iltem 1.

PROJECT NAME PROJECT DESCRIPTION MONTHLY ACTIVITY PERCENT
CONSTRUCTION
COMPLETE/PHASE
Cottonwood Creek Gravity wastewater Spoils hauloff completed 12/4/2023 | 99%
Wastewater Collection lines and lift station to and disturbed area re-seeded. Lot
System Improvements serve Cottonwood pins at Gabriel’s lot were located by
Project Creek Basin and contractor’s surveyor and reset with
14621 — Addendum #49 | Cottonwood Creek new pins and caps.
Tributary Basin
Bastrop/Parsons Gravity | 12” gravity wastewater | Sent proposed change order to City | 99%
Main main legal for review. Sent email this
14627 — Addendum #56 morning for an update from City
Attorney
Cottonwood Creek The northern extension | Final punch list inspection 99%

Phase 2 Wastewater
Line Extension
14693 - SOW No. 5

of the gravity
wastewater line in
Cottonwood Creek
Basin

conducted 10/25. The contractor on
site 11/6 to finish punch list. Line is
still holding water and vent pipes
are not installed. New PM Marshall
waiting on vent pipe material.

Manor Commercial Park
WW Collection System
15072 —SOW No. 7

Phased wastewater
collection system
improvements for the
Beltex area

Submitted documents for TCEQ
review and approval. (100 Day
review period from November 10t
for variance request)

Construction
Documents

Gregg Manor Road GST
and Pressurization
Facilities

15110 - SOW No. 10

Ground storage tank
and water
pressurization facilities
for the EPCOR water
delivery point

Project rebid Nov. 14", Meeting set
up this week with City to discuss
awarding the bid at the December
20 Council Meeting.

Bidding Phase
Complete

FM 973 and US 290
Water Lines, CIP W-15 &
W-16

15110.01 - SOW No. 10

Water line extensions
along FM973 and US
290

Working on easements. Written
approval from Manville through
email, waiting on formal
documentation. Easement
document sent.

Working on easement
acquisition and
addressing
issues/concerns about
easements from
property owners.

21




Iltem 1.

Bell Farms and
Presidential Glen LS Imp,
CIP-2 & CIP-3

15110.02 - SOW No. 10

Upgrades to the Bell
Farms and Presidential
Glen lift stations to
provide capacity for
new growth

Working on access easement for
West Elgin property. Currently
bypassing at Bell Farms. Bypass
likely delayed at PG.
Expected CO to cover:
- Install genset at PG
- Remove and replace
electrical slab/installation
at BF
- Riserat PG
- Valve vault revision at BF

Under construction.

Cottonwood Creek West
Tributary WW
Improvements

15128 - SOW No. 12

Wastewater CIP Line in
Cottonwood Creek
West Tributary Basin

Low bidder — Santa Clara.
$2,533,379

(OPC $2,749,572). Pre-con meeting
Dec 5. Schedule coming this week.

Construction
documents 100%.

Bid phase 100%
Construction phase 0%

Cottonwood Creek
WWTP Phase Il
Expansion

15283 - SOW No. 9

Developer-funded
expansion of the plant

Finalizing plans, specs, OPC. Need
to send plans, OPC to developer.

Construction
Documents 99%

Cottonwood Creek

Grant-funded

Preliminary engineering work being

Design Phase

WWTP Phase Ill Grant expansion of the updated for submittal to EDA. Engineering
Project Cottonwood
15130 - SOW No. 9A Wastewater Treatment
Plant
Wastewater Collection Major Goals: 12/7 Meeting — planning to cover:

and Treatment Master
Plan
15320 - SOW No. 14

Develop & calibrate
sewer model; Use
model to estimate
timing & location of
capacity needs;
Develop & choose
improvement
alternatives to address
capacity needs

Review of Model
Future Growth Planning

Question: November 2022 storm

Water Distribution
System Master Plan
15317 - SOW No. 15

Contract approved at
September 7 Council
Meeting.

Continue working revisions to the
Water master plan draft report.

In progress:
Presented draft report to City Staff

Report Phase —
revisions from City
Comments; waiting to
hear from Manville
about potential water

22




Iltem 1.

2022 Community Impact
Fee (CIF) Program
Update

15312 - SOW No. 18

Update to the impact
fee program

Roadway Impact Fee - Working on
finalizing the service unit
calculations and project list in order
to calculate the impact fees for each
service area. October meeting
postponed by City Staff.

The next meeting will
be on January 10

Gregg Lane Ground
Storage Tank and
Pressurization Facility
15318 - SOW No. 20

Contract approved at
September 7 Council
Meeting.

Preliminary layout complete.
Received ROE. Working on
construction documents.
Coordinating with developer’s
engineer on lot grading and
wastewater line that runs through
lot. Received information from the
project engineer and are working
on grading modifications for the
site.

Construction
documents at 60%

FY2022 Bond-Funded
Water, Wastewater, and
Roadway Improvement
Project

XXXXX - SOW No. 23

Contract approved at
September 7 Council
Meeting.

The project includes 973 Water
Line, Cottonwood Creek Phase 3,
and Hill Lane Improvements.

Hill lane — construct Entrada
entrance first, update on a drainage
easement location for outfall.
Currently working on FM 973 N
waterline alignment and obtaining
easements.

Construction plans are
being worked on.
Waiting on easements.

Cottonwood Creek
WWTP Permit
Amendment

15402.00 - SOW No. 24

Permit Amendment to
expand permit from 0.5
MGD to 0.8 MGD

Complete Revised Permit
application was sent in Nov 15,
Printed copy of revised permit has
been delivered for display at City
Hall. Alternate language NAPD was
sent to TCEQ Nov 27",

Permit Submittal

FY2022 Cap Metro
Paving Project
15451 - SOW No. 25

Paving project
improvements using
allocated Cap Metro
Funding

Bid opening held on July 7, 2023.
Contract approved by Council at
August 2, 2023 meeting.

Contractor started
work on 9/11/2023.
Preparing a change
order for December 20
Council meeting.

One-Time BCT Cap
Metro Funding Paving
Project

15452 — SOW No.26

Paving project
improvements using
allocated one-time
funding from Cap
Metro

Bid opening held on November 28

Working on bid
tabulation and
contractor references.
Will present to Council
on December 20

23




Streets and Parks Monthly Report November 2023

Daily Duties and Projects 11-1-2023 / 11-30-2023

Streets Maintenance

Filled cracks with sand for future crack sealing on La Grange St, E. Browning St, E. Townes St,
E. Rector St, N. Burnet St, and E. Lane.

Replaced sidewalk from water leak repair on E. Carrie Manor St.

Crack sealed on N. Lexington St, W. Browning St, N. Caldwell St, and W. Lane St.

Stop sign repair at Carriage Hills Dr. and Pine Needle St.

Placed message boards for Holidays in the Park event.

Pothole repairs at N. Bastrop St, Gregg St, E. Carrie Manor St, S. San Marcos St, E. Wheeler St,
N. Lampasas St, Old Kimbro Rd, E. Carrie Manor St, N. Lexington St, Bois-D-Arc, Tower Rd,
W. Carrie Manor, E. Murray St, N. Burnet St, and S. Burnet St.

Asphalt repair on Blake Manor Rd. between guard railing.

Cap Metro Paving contract paved N. Lampasas St. from Eggelston St. to N. Lockhart St.

Cap Metro Paving contract paved the Cemetery Road.

Cap Metro Paving contract paved N. Lockhart St. from E. Browning St. to N. Lampasas St.

Cap Metro Paving contract paved E. Wheeler St. from Old Hwy 20 to N. Lampasas St.

Cap Metro Paving contract prepping roads for paving on N. Lockhart St. from Old Hwy 20 to E.

Eggleston St.

Cap Metro Paving contract prepping road for paving on Boyce St. from Old Hwy 20 to N.
Lampasas St.

Cap Metro Paving contract prepping road for paving on San Marcos St. from E. Wheeler St. to
E. Eggleston St.

Iltem 1.

24




Parks Maintenance

Helped setup and take down at the Veteran’s Day event.
Held Arbor Day at Timmermann Park.

Set up Christmas lights.

Flower bed maintenance at the Manor Art Park.

Table setups and take downs at City Hall as requested.
Power washed City Hall twice on the South and East side of the building.
Weekly irrigation checks.

Playground and playscape monthly safety checks.

Scheduled weekly Park mowing maintenance completed.
Friday Afternoons Bulk Drop Off for city residence.
Scheduled weekly Park rounds at park facilities completed.
Scheduled weekly (ROW) Right of Way mowing completed.

Weekly vehicle & equipment checks and maintenance.

MS4 Storm drain inspections monitored New/Construction under warranty

680 - inspections completed for this month.
2 - MS4 reports summited this month as required by TCEQ.

Inspections
25
20
15

10

5 .
0 [

Concerte Pre Pour Density Test Proof Rolls

Iltem 1.

25




Inspections/Warranties/New subdivision Walkthroughs and Pre-Construction meetings.

Presidential Heights Phase 3- 2-year
walkthrough has been done, contractor in
process of repairs. October 2021 still
waiting.

Presidential Heights Phase 5 — 2 -year
walkthrough has been done, contractor in
process of repairs. September 2022.

Presidential Heights Phase 4 — 2 years
walkthrough has been done, contractor in
process of repairs. November 2021 still
waiting.

Manor Heights — Phase Il Sec. 1- homes are
being built.

Manor Heights — Phase Il Sec. 1B & 2B
Contractor in building process.

Manor Heights — Phase Il Sec.2 Contractor
in building process.

Manor Heights — Phase 111 Sec. 1- homes are
being built.

Manor Heights Phase Il Sec. 2 — homes are
being built.

Manor Heights Phase 4 — Development
process.

LA Mexicana — about to start the
development process.

North Forest Office Building — building
process.

Manor New Tech — building process.

Manor Crossing (Butler Tract) Development
process.

Logos Phase 3- waiting on homes to be
built.

Logos Phase 4 - homes are being built.

Logos Phase 5 - waiting to build houses.

Logos Phase 5 - walkthrough has been
completed.

Lagos Phase 2- homes are being built.

Shadowglen Phase 2 Sec 22 & 23A
walkthrough punch list. September 2021 still
waiting.

Shadowglen Phase 2 Sec 25 & 26 1-year
walkthough punch list September 2022.

Shadowglen Phase 2 Sec 27A & 27B
walkthrough punch list September 2021 still
waiting.

Shadowglen Phase 2 Sec 17 2-year
walkthrough has been done, contractor in
process of repairs. November 2021 still
waiting.

Shadowglen Phase 2 Sec 21A & 21B
walkthrough punch list. January 2022 still
waiting.

Palomino Subdivision — waiting to be built.

Presidential Glen Commercial WW — in
building process.

Manor Heights Medium Density -not
started.

9910 Hill Lane apartments - Building
process

Presidential Glen Townhomes — not started.
Sherwin Williams - Building process.

Las Entradas Section 3- Building process.
Las Entradas Section 4 — Building process.

109 Lexington apartments — Building

Iltem 1.

26




process.

Manor Town apartments Phase 2 -
Development process.

The LEX at FM 973 & Murchison — not
started.

Valvoline — Development process.
Holley smith Phase 1A — not started.

Eggleston Extension — Development

Cemetery Report

November 6, 2023 — Monitored cemetery.

November 8, 2023 — Monitored cemetery.

November 15, 2023 — Monitored cemetery.
November 20, 2023 — Monitored cemetery.
November 22, 2023 — Monitored cemetery.
November 25, 2023 — Monitored cemetery.

November 26, 2023 — Monitored cemetery.

Iltem 1.

process.

The View at Manor apartments —
Development process.

Eggleston Extension — close to opening.

Cap Metro Contracted roads in process of
being prepped for paving.

November 28, 2023 — Cleaned cemetery and removed nine garden bags of glass containers, faded

flowers, broken ceramics, and trash.

Discussed with Lance Zeplin, on requests for reserving plots. | will research surrounding cemeteries

and set up meeting to discuss.

27




WATER/WASTEWATER MONTHLY REPORT NOVEMBER

Iltem 1.

WASTEWATER TASK COMPLETED
SERVICE CALLS 20
MANHOLES REPAIRED 2
SEWER BACKUPS 6

LINES LOCATED 1
MANHOLES CLEANED 10
CLEANOUTS REPAIRED 1
WATER TASK COMPLETED
SERVICE CALLS 143
WATER LEAKS SERVICE LEAKS 2
CUSTOMER LEAKS 5
HYDRANT FLUSHED 40
HYDRANT MAINTENANCE 1
HYDRANT REPAIR/REPLACED 3
ISOLATION VALVE MAINTENANCE

ANGLE STOPS REPLACED 5

LINES LOCATED 1
MANVILLE BROWN WATER

BROWN WATER 3
WATER PRESSURE/ FROZEN CUSTOMER PIPES 2
WATER TURN ON/OFF 45

BAC T SAMPLES 23
METER Box 1
CoVER UP 2

HIGH OR NO WATER USAGE 11
INSPECTIONS WATER/ WASTEWATER TASK COMPLETED
SITES INSPECTED 165
MANHOLES INSPECTED 1
WASTEWATER LINES 300 FEET
MANDRELS 50/3255 FEET
WATER PRESSURE TESTED 4
CONSTRUCTION METER DISCONNECT 2
CONSTRUCTION BAC T/FLUSHING 1
INSPECTED WATER TAPS 2
WALKTHROUGH 3

FLOW TEST 1
PRECONS 1
DENSITIES 57

Page 9 of 9

28




CITY OF

« |MANOR
1 MEMO
| T EXAS

To: Mayor and City Council Members

From: Tracey Vasquez, Human Resources Director
Meeting Date: December 20, 2023
RE: November 2023

Iltem 1.

Meetings and Events:

HR Workshop Roundtable Meeting
November 9, 2023

Staff Meetings
November 7, 2023
November 14, 2023
November 21, 2023
November 28, 2023

Holidays in the Park Committee
November 6, 2023
November 21, 2023- final logistics meeting

City Council Meetings

November 1, 2023- Council Compensation Ordinance
November 15, 2023- Standard monthly report
November 20, 2023- Special session; Canvass
November 29, 2023- Special Session-CO

October 2023

e November 2- NeoGov training modules.

e November 8-Heritage and Tourism presentations by three qualified candidates.

e November 9- Manor Chamber of Commerce luncheon, presented the Holidays in the Park
event sponsored by the City of Manor and partnered with the Chamber.

e November 9- NeoGov training modules.

29




Iltem 1.

—CITY OF

1872

¢ |MANOR
I MEMO
I TEXAS

e November 12-Skilled Trades consortium regarding the EPA grant application for next
year's classes.

e November 16- CJIS audit for continued qualifications for the City of Manor to maintain
access to criminal history searches. (Passed)

e November 17- TMLIRP Workers Comp audit for correct coding on all employees under
state statute filing rules.

e November 20- Meeting with Express Evaluations for proposed software.

e HR has extended work hours to ensure continuity in the finance department.

e Day-to-day Human Resources and Finance department operations regarding accounts
payable, bank records, payroll, departmental projects and reports, property, liability, and
worker’s comp insurance. Assisted employees with specific needs regarding benefits
claims, FMLA, and training schedules.

30




—JCITY OF

w|MANOR

EST. ‘% 1872

To:  Mayor and City Council Members
From: Phil Green, IT Director

Date: December 20, 2023

RE: November Monthly Report

MEMO

Iltem 1.

The following are accomplishments from September.

1. Waiting for branding to be completed to finish the move to manortx.gov

Move to AT&T Fiber TBD. Waiting for fiber installation at Public Works — Continuing.
Evaluation move to AT&T for phones and celluar. Lawyers have reviewed. Waiting for the

We have quotes on switch replacements. Project is pending for time and availability.

2.
3
Internet services project to be completed. — Still waiting
4,
5. Inventories data jacks to update the City Hall Map. Currently updating.
6. Assisted PD in getting a printer for Admin
7. Thanksgiving.

31




To:

From:

Mayor and City Council Members

Date: December 20, 2023

Re:

November 2023

Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary

MEMO

Iltem 1.

City Records Obtained and Processed:

ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | June | July | Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov
City Council City Council meetings and
Agendas workshop agendas prepared and 4 5 3 4 4 3 3 4 4 3 4
posted in accordance with Local
Government Code.
Council Minutes recorded, prepared, 3 4 3 3 4 3 5 2 3
Minutes approved, archived 4 5
Ordinances Ordinances written, processed, &/or
published and forwarded to 0 6 4 3 5 5 1 6 3 5 4
Municode for Code Supplement
Resolutions Resolutions written and processed 0 3 5 3 7 7 1 2 1 3 5
Proclamations/ | Proclamations & Recognitions,
Recognitions | written & presented 0 2 2 1 4 0 1 0 4 2 3
Bids Bids advertised, received, tabulated,
awarded, recorded 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 1
Boards & Board appointments implemented
Commissions | and completed; appointments
appointments | recorded 4 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Contracts & Contracts and agreements approved
Agreements and executed 2 1 14 10 8 17 10 6 9 9 4
Open Records | Number of Open Records Requests
Requests processed (within 10 days as
required) 64 | 32 | 47 | 38 | 41 66 60 | 73 | 58 |79 |41
Page 1 of 2

32




MEMO

e Council Regular Meetings — November 1% and November 151
e Council Called Special Session — November 20" and November 29
e  Manor Housing Public Facility Corporation Meeting — November 29

COUNCIL MEETINGS

TRAINING/OTHER MEETINGS
e JustFOIA Webinar Training (Open Records) — November 1st
e CivicPlus Essential Agenda and Meeting Management Webinar Training — November 2™
e JustFOIA Webinar Training (Redactions) — November 14%

e JustFOIA Webinar Meeting (Upgrade) - November 15%
e Secretary of State Annual Election Seminar — November 29" — December 1%

COMMUNITY EVENTS
e Arbor Day Event — November 18"

OTHER

e Ongoing daily responsibilities include Election Administration, Records Management
Administration, Public Information Processes, Open Meetings Compliance, Boards and
Commission processes, City Council Committees processes, Alcohol Beverage City Permits
processes, Mayor and City Council administrative support, Administrative and Official duties and
Customer Service.

Page 2 of 2

Iltem 1.

33




PROPOSED MEETING DATE:

PREPARED BY:
DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

Scott Moore, City Manager

Administration

Item 2.

December 20, 2023

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on accepting the October and November 2023 City Council Monthly

Reports.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

e Dr. Christopher Harvey - Mayor

e Emily Hill - Mayor Pro Tem

e Anne Weir — Council Member, Place 2

e Maria Amezcua — Council Member, Place 3

e Sonia Wallace — Council Member, Place 4

e Aaron Moreno — Council Member, Place 5

e Deja Hill = Council Member, Place 6

LEGAL REVIEW:
FISCAL IMPACT:
PRESENTATION:
ATTACHMENTS:

e October and November 2023 City Council Monthly Reports

Not Applicable
Not Applicable
No

Yes

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The city staff recommends that the City Council approve and accept the October and November 2023 City Council

Monthly Reports.

34




Manor City Council
Monthly Report

Item 2.

Name Dr. Christopher Harvey Place/Position Mayor
Start Date: October 1 End Date: October 31, 2023
Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called Counci
Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment Reinvestment
Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other authorized public meetings
(joint meetings with MISD and other state and local government agencies)

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting notes/reports to
the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County Judge,
State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community Meetings, and
Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML event,
and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro, TEDC,
CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a
requirement

35




TIER 1

Item 2.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special
Called Council Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax
I Increment Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and
other authorized public meetings (joint meetings with MISD and other state and
local government agencies)

City Council Meetings/Special Called Sessions/Workshops

Type of Meeting Date Description

Manor Public Facility
. 2

Corporation
City Council 2
City Council 18
'Workshop
City Council 18
Other Meetings

Type of Meeting Date Description
Black Men Health

. 23
Clinic
Mayor Reading at 1 Reading in spanish to elementary students during Hispanic
MISD Classroom Heritage Month
Travis County Summer 16 Opportunities in summer 2024 for youth in Manor

Youth Employment

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 1 that supports your community
involvement and attendance.

36




TIER 2

Item 2.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1
" committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting
notes/reports to the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Committee Meetings (minimum of 2 and Chair of 1)

Committee Chair Meeting | *Quarterly Description
Name (Yes or Date Report
No) Date
Economic Yes 24 Meeting with Teresa Chatel - Status
Development Solutions about opportunities in
Manor - referral from Scott Jones
Mayor Community Yes 15,23 Meeting w/Executive Director of
Collaborative Operation Turkey
25 2nd Annual Law Enforcement @
MISD
25 'YMCA about opportunities in
Manor - Sarah Rinner
Capital
Improvement
Emergency
Management

Public Safety

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 2 that supports your community
involvement and attendance. - Quarterly Committee Reports Due October, January,

April, July

37




TIER 3

Item 2.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County
Judge, State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community
Meetings, and Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML
event, and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

State/County Meetings

Type of Meeting

Date

Description

County and
Business Partners

26

‘Walt Gonzalez & Commissioner Travillion - TESLA
opportunities in Manor

Community Meetings (minimum of 2)

Individual/ Date Description
Group

Capital Metro 16 Talked with Do‘Ftie Watkins to set up meeting with City of
Manor and Capital Metro

ESD 12 16, 19 Phone meeting with Chief Ryan Smith about Summer Youth
Employment

African Americarn 13 participate at the closing ceremony and the 2023 cohort

Leadership

Institute

Other:

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 3 that supports your community

involvement and attendance.

38




Item 2.

TIER 4

Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro,
IV |TEDC, CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City
Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a
requirement

Regional Meetings

Group Name Date Description
Presentation about Manor in September meeting. Appointed
Austin Health 2 to the strategic planning board. Met in September. October
Council Meeting met with Marycruz De Leon from Dallas Federal
Reserve

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 4 that supports your community
involvement and attendance.

39




Manor City Council
Monthly Report

Item 2.

Name Dr. Christopher Harvey Place/Position Mayor
Start Date: November 1 End Date: November 31, 2023
Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called Counci
Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment Reinvestment
Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other authorized public meetings
(joint meetings with MISD and other state and local government agencies)

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting notes/reports to
the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County Judge,
State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community Meetings, and
Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML event,
and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro, TEDC,
CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a
requirement

40




Item 2.

TIER 1

Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special
Called Council Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax
Increment Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and
other authorized public meetings (joint meetings with MISD and other state and
local government agencies)

City Council Meetings/Special Called Sessions/Workshops

Type of Meeting Date Description
City Mayors and 1
Managers Update
City Council 1,15

City Council Specialist| 20, 29

Other Meetings

Type of Meeting Date Description

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 1 that supports your community
involvement and attendance.

41




TIER 2

Item 2.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1
" committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting
notes/reports to the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Committee Meetings (minimum of 2 and Chair of 1)

Committee Chair Meeting | *Quarterly Description
Name (Yes or Date Report
No) Date
Economic Yes 15 Costco and Manor
Development
Mayor Community Yes
Collaborative
[nitial Meeting - 27 meeting with BMHC and UT
Health Council Austin, Austin Community College,

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 2 that supports your community
involvement and attendance. - Quarterly Committee Reports Due October, January,

April, July

42




TIER 3

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County
Judge, State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community
Meetings, and Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML
event, and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

State/County Meetings

Item 2.

Type of Meeting Date Description
Community Meetings (minimum of 2)
Individual/ Date Description
Group
City of Manor 11 Spoke, prayed and read resolution at the event
Arbor Day
Manor Education 30 connected with local businesses and city/county stakeholders.
Foundation
ACC Tour 16 conversation about t?ringing more manor residents to the
Make It Center at Highland Campus

E3 Alliance 29 Constructing training facilities in Manor for Manufturing

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 3 that supports your community

involvement and attendance.

43




Item 2.

TIER 4

Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro,
IV |TEDC, CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City
Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a
requirement

Regional Meetings

Group Name Date Description
Austin Health ) )
. 16 council meeting
Council
National Forum for
Black Public 17 Panel discussion and an award
[Administrators

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 4 that supports your community
involvement and attendance.

44




Manor City Council
Monthly Report

Item 2.

Name: Emily Hill Place/Position Mayor Pro Tem
Start Date: October 1, 2023 End Date: October 31, 2023
Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called Council
Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment Reinvestment
Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other authorized public meetings (join{]
meetings with MISD and other state and local government agencies)

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting notes/reports to
the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County Judge,
State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community Meetings, and
Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML event,
and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro, TEDC,
CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a
requirement

45




TIER 1

Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called
Council Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment
I Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other]
authorized public meetings (joint meetings with MISD and other state and local
government agencies)

City Council Meetings/Special Called Sessions/Workshops

Type of Meeting Date Description
City Council Meetings |10/4/2023 | Regular
10/18/2023

Other Meetings

Type of Meeting Date Description
PFC 10/2/2023
'Workshop 10/18/2023
Other

Type Date Description

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 1 that supports your community involvement
and attendance.

Item 2.

46




TIER 2

Item 2.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
i committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting
notes/reports to the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Committee Meetings (minimum of 2 and Chair of 1)

Committee Chair Meeting *Quarterly Description
Name (Yes or Date Report Date
No)
Public Safety Yes Chief Phipps
Mayor Y Mayor Harvey
Collaborative
Committee
Committee Chair Meeting | Quarterly Description
Name (Yes or Date Report
No) Date
Public Safety Y 11/30/2023 Weather sirens
Rocks Community Vehicle

Other

Type

Date Description

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 2 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

*

Quarterly Committee Reports Due October, January, April, July

47




TIER 3

Item 2.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County
m Judge, State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community
Meetings, and Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML
event, and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

State/County Meetings

Type of Meeting

Date

Description

'With Senator
Eckhardt

Ongoing discussions and updates

Travis
Commissioners
Court

Quarterly

TBD

Community Meetings (minimum of 2)

Individual/

Group

Date

Description

HOA:

ESD:

EMS:

Other:

Other

Type

Date

Description

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 3 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

48




Item 2.

TIER 4

Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro,
IV [TEDC, CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City
Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a
requirement

Regional Meetings

Group Name Date Description

TML Annual 10/3/2023 |All week
Conference
Public Housing 10/2/2023 |1 hour meeting
TML Continuous presiding TML Region 10 president
(G.P)
Other

Type of Meeting Date Description

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 4 that supports your community involvement
and attendance.

49




Manor City Council
Monthly Report

Item 2.

Name: Emily Hill Place/Position Mayor Pro Tem
Start Date: November 1, 2023 End Date: November 30, 2023
Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called Council
Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment Reinvestment
Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other authorized public meetings (join{]
meetings with MISD and other state and local government agencies)

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting notes/reports to
the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County Judge,
State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community Meetings, and
Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML event,
and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro, TEDC,
CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a
requirement

50




TIER 1

Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called
Council Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment
I Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other]
authorized public meetings (joint meetings with MISD and other state and local
government agencies)

City Council Meetings/Special Called Sessions/Workshops

Type of Meeting Date Description
City Council Meetings |11/1/2023 | Regular
11/15/2023

Other Meetings

Type of Meeting Date Description
Canvass 11/20/2023 [Certification Election
Public Housing 11/2/2023  |Certificate of Deligation
Meeting
Other

Type Date Description

Please submit any backup material for Tier 1 that supports your community involvement
and attendance.

Item 2.

51




TIER 2

Item 2.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting
notes/reports to the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Committee Meetings (minimum of 2 and Chair of 1)

Committee Chair Meeting *Quarterly Description
Name (Yes or Date Report Date
No)
Public Safety Yes 11/30/2023 |Quarterly Coming up for next meeting
Committee Chair Meeting | Quarterly Description
Name (Yes or Date Report
No) Date
Public Safety Y 11/30/2023 Weather sirens
Rocks Community Vehicle
Other
Type Date Description

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 2 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

* Quarterly Committee Reports Due October, January, April, July

52




TIER 3

Item 2.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County
Judge, State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community
Meetings, and Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML
event, and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

State/County Meetings

Type of Meeting

Date

Description

Verbal Updates
Senator Eckhardt

Ongoing conversations

Community Meetings (minimum of 2)

Individual/
Group

Date

Description

HOA:

ESD:

EMS:

Other:

Other

Type

Date

Description

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 3 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

53




TIER 4

Item 2.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Council

TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro,
IV [TEDC, CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City

requirement

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a

Regional Meetings

Group Name Date Description
TML Ongoing  [Presiding TML President for Region 10
Other

Type of Meeting Date Description

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 4 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

54




Name: .A’Y\ne_ Weie Place/Position ( f;,g}:’& [?\au, Z,

Manor City Council
- Monthly Report

Start Date: DC;I \\ 2023 End Date: (Dex. 2V, 20723

Item 2.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called Council
Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment Reinvestment
Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other authorized public meetings (joint
meetings with MISD and other state and local government agencies)

Cdrh‘mitteé Me'eting’sk - Serve oﬁ at ’Ieast two (2) Committees, Chair ét Ieést one (1')
committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting notes/reports to
the City Council (Quarterly)

|Schedule/attend rheetin'g:s Travis Countyk Ct;mmissioner Precmct N‘o. 1/County Judyge,

*Request 'bvudge‘t funding as necessary

State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community Meetings, and
Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

v

TML‘Region - 10’ Invonve‘rVnént, Stéte Board Appbintments, ’CAPC’OG, CépMétro, TEDC,

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML event,
and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a
r’equire'mvent

55




TIER 1

Item 2.

Tier‘v

Meetmg Criteria and Compensatuon Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetmgs (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called
Council Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment]
Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other
authorized public meetings (joint meetings with MISD and other state and local

government agencies)

City Council Meetings/Special Called Sessions/Workshops

Type of Meeting Date Description

Ol Cowned |Cer.2.33 &,\oj\b TN Conder. Weubar M hing
Qo6 Nadudio o\

I YWes dode

Cek

Cownel o1 o | Distss ¢ intud fou vueo Gy

i Setren lLeqo % df«é«%’ﬁ
CPxranding
Other Meetings
Type of Meeting Date Description
Other
Type Date Description

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 1 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

56




Item 2.

Ovaeer, dedicdd -
<Yarna J\:)f\n_

N%mw b&\swr CM\n\m

Qandiro,

q
mmkmwfm:mmq

Ry

o5

57




TIER 2

Item 2.

| Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Corhmittee Meetihgs - Serve on at least two (2) commi‘ttees, Chair at least one (1
committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting
notes/reports to the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Committee Meetings (minimum of 2 and Chair of 1)

Commiittee Chair Meeting | *Quarterly Description
Name (Yes or Date Report
No) Date
Heatin e e Diecuigs ot ed\edoradnen
Oommatee. | ES 0730, Lol BIRC & Yne Gty of
Rlelke MANOY™ (Bristel Myers Crauny )
Committee Chair M‘eeting Quarterly Description
Name (Yes or Date Report
No) Date
Other
TYPe Date Description
WManoe Wellvuno |Oar 71,2073 | ConAuns ke & FREE V19lon Kareening
Mlhonee Do-tp Covr e vwninswed ludeloringe A
Mane DR [ Do 19,208 To Drictuns Bueadvaisona Sor the
1};‘\ “:;\ume\ FRee Clinic

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 2 that supports your community involvement
and attendance.

*  Quarterly Committee Reports Due October, January, April, July

58




TIER 3

Item 2.

Meeting Critéria and Compensation G'uidelingg

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/Countyj
Judge, State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community
Meetings, and Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML
event, and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

State/County Meetings

Type of Meeting Date Description
Community Meetings (minimum of 2)
Individual/ Date Description
Group
HOA:
ESD:
EMS:
Yidner's 22073 Discs< | A COMMHLIL rstmng
OtheForiirree D('a S,:“ & uPda@lﬂa&.%g:‘&(ng%&l\ Rﬁ&%%?ﬂ&&% the ladaici ng
=4 VAR MDD EPCo C v T

Other
Type Date Description

AAWNE Csla. |Dax 2B wobort tun oretnnahon Yhar v Mmaking &
Aifferance. v the Wes of Nouwnta ResPle
KENNSTE SPEMKER — r;c/\u_t.a"'*

L. Dvnaal  [Ect4-L oNal evettéa Yo entaraae

&hﬁ\@ﬁ?\mvm 223 evoinangE ob 1deas ¢ Suplort Professionek
GRouyvn of Tawssornes  (Padicosty )

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 3 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

59




harvest [oundation

MARTIN
LUTHER
I-(INS,QIII

%

Civil rights advocate and global humanitarian Martin Luther King lll is shepherding the
healing of our nation and the world, connecting the important lessons of the past with
the critical needs of our future and motivating a new generation of authentic leaders. As
the oldest son of the late Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. and Mrs. Coretta Scott King, Martin
Luther King lll is a thought leader on the world stage, a peace maker, and a negotiator on
some of today’s most critical national and international platforms for social change.
Amplifying the work of his father, Mr. King has devoted his life to promoting global human
rights and eradicating racism, violence, and poverty — referred to by his father as the
“triple evils” and the “scourges of humankind” — on every continent except Antarctica.




TIER 4

Item 2.

| Tier

Meeting Criteria and'Compen‘satiOn Guidelines

Council

TML Region - 10 Involvément, State Board Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro,
IV [TEDC, CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City

requirement

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a

Regional Meetings

Group Name Date Description

Other

Type of Meeting Date Description

MEETS ‘= LoD, Q_u‘au&m W\e(\k‘(\\‘l W\n.a.\'\nQ;

> c

Nunse Lons [ 22 Q;Lc:mlm orwe e Plan | Asuwss
Ol 2023 | P &lg&:’hms Fov Lomm Vhomuaining
Mansv Lisns oer 2t | 2™ Annusl Commumitt Vo ov Vreat
Q\\:& 72013

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 4 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

61




Manor City Council

Name: A}Q al SJ‘)S&R Place/Position (.l fowredd | Poee 2

Start Date: W\, |, 2002 End Date: Wpv. 2D. 20235

Item 2.

Tier

Meéting Criteria and Compensatioh Guidelines

| C“bmr»nittee‘ Mebe‘tingsv’ - Serve on ‘yat‘ Ieé's't" two (2)ﬁkcyom‘m”it/tééé, Chalr ’atﬁ least 6rie (1k)

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called Council
Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment Reinvestment
Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other authorized public meetings (joint
meetings with MISD and other state and local government agencies)

committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting notes/reports to
the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary o

Schedule/atténd' meé'ting‘sk Tr'a’v‘i‘s' kC'ounyty ComMisysidkhejr P?édihct Nkc‘)‘."i1‘/Couhty Judge,

State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community Meetings, and
Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro, TEDC,

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML event,
and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a

requirement

-~ Monthly Report ——

62




Item 2.

TIER 1

Tier : Meetmg Crlterla and Compensaﬂon Gmdelmes

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called
Council Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment]
I Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other
authorized public meetings (joint meetings with MISD and other state and local
government agencies)

City Council Meetings/Special Called Sessions/Workshops

Type of Meeting Date Description
Qﬁm.mr C.ah _
Cowned Miahing [New 1, B
Oswnccl Maghng |NoV/ IS 1023
Other Meetings
Type of Meeting Date Description
N C S )
E‘ iy (Not29.283
Dfrb [Jeanscen  |Nov. 20,
Civ Cowned 2623
Other
Type Date Description

ey Laens (b NV S "“\M\Vé&o{\'\q‘m\hy\\(\m Peged < STV

Soenasu Trankasaivd, 2903 els s Cormnuma
’.'Dumf\z?lLﬁ 5dax«l(?’ o Man ™

N(\OW’DBW Nov \\@2) p\mA:lea M @,’“Y‘I\W‘U\W R us
201D | ol dvahon @ Pday Doy

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 1 that supports your community involvement
and attendance.

63




TIER 2

Item 2.

Tier

Meetmg Crlter|a and Compensatlon Gmdellnes

Commlttee Meetlngs Serve on at |east two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting
notes/reports to the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Committee Meetings (minimum of 2 and Chair of 1)

Committee Chair | Meeting | *Quarterly Description
Name (Yes or Date Report
No) Date
' el MeS Nev. 271023 Zcx:M N\-’\cﬂ T ‘FM’T&A@’\
nm\‘% Chmmmctle I P inrroduchon § ision for
Prasinl Muers Cavond
Committee Chair Meeting | Quarterly Description
Name (Yes or Date Report
No) Date
Other
Type Date Description
‘ _ , ,| Feed 500 Manorites Thanksgiving Dinner and Delivered
Operation Turkey 11/23/23° ‘

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 2 that supports your community involvement
and attendance.

*  Quarterly Committee Reports Due October, January, April, July

64




|Committee Meetmgs Serveon atleasttwo (2) commlttees Chalr at Ieast one (1
“lcommittee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per: ‘year and provide meetm'
notes/reports to the Caty Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

cfomm‘ittee Meeiings (minimum of 2 and Chair of 1)

e 2

N\mt \R“ﬁ e 4 i ( g;\c—\} “ Eiﬂ_&,’%&”@ ‘ \;:,Lu(‘\ LM CANAL | ;
M\\CM‘\U;/ i“w A{‘Z(ﬂa N A UI\_LSW\n_cﬁL ] WWWJ,J\ -l

VYA A

QMO“’LK N XA Yad S WVoue A Bus W\/N\/

4§
4
3
hugk,_

Item 2.

\/MMD@/% ! * Nov. “qéﬂﬁ NPTk Bun &,th\»b U \“(\M'f\th‘Q’

65




TIER 3

Item 2.

Tier

- Meeting Criteria a'nd:Coinpensation ‘GUideIines

Schedu|e/aftend meetings Travis Cbunty Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County
I Judge, State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community
Meetings, and Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML
event, and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

State/County Meetings
Type of Meeting Date Description
'Community Meetings (minimum of 2)
|hdividual/ Date Description
Group | o,
L L Dy Ritond S0 o Qdduvie) Gy
Bt Copmpatly | 1-1-5095 | Sovoian 4 Draaed Daodimes oaae, Dy
Manor Veridagg | o A, Beornt AiStuan @ WOHRNa Dy\guA
T 2 o | WeZEES YOS Foo CoNG oS,
Other\_\bnslliuﬁ ‘i;\.ngv %"9}@6 o vl S Q\;J\A&E v oo LA O&hvﬂ*\éS
Other
Type Date DesCription
Manee., Fetind w22, | Bead Muhng To Aastass < Re-wude

Woh-voT ’\?N_M

and attendance.

Please submit any backup material for Tier 3 that supports your community involvement

66




TIER 4

Item 2.

Tier

Meeting Crltena and Compensatlon Gwdelmes

Council

TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board Appomtments CAPCOG, CapMetro,
IV [TEDC, CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a
requirement

Regional Meetings

Group Name Date Description

Other

Type of Meeting Date Description
Kiseon Caitng m\f,\.lbﬁ B Dt Bt Trawma. Recovery Cualen GRered

v TeDwmal |y aonvEiesAn ©F Vielenca. agk Hae Waelp
Rocewerty Uk Yoo vaed .
bons b [ueni>, v\m&(w  Dremolte. For Yhe Conmundi

20AD Sencosu ’Wmd&%w’l ﬂ%

“ i MNov- 21 | (Orana® | PYOmBe oMy CIRe
hor Gl 2795 | nead Lo—the Sernn 1+ Com

Please submit any backup material for Tier 4 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

67




Item 2.

Manor City Council Monthly Report

Name: Maria Amezcua

Place/Position Place 3

Start Date:  October 2nd, 2023 End Date: October 31st, 2023
Tier| Mayor| City Council Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines
Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd
Wednesday), Special Called Council
I $875 $625 Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC),

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ), Publig
Improvement District (PID), and other authorized public
meetings (joint meetings with MISD and other state and

local government agencies)

Regular Scheduled City Council Meeting(s):
o QOctober 18th, 2023

CITY OF
MANOR
EST. ‘ﬁf 1872

TEXAS

CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES
OCTOBER 18, 2023

This meeting was live-streamed on Manor's YouTube Channel

PRESENT:

https://www.youtube.com/(@cityofmanorsocial/streams

Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor (Absent)

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Emily Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 1

Anne Weir, Place 2

Maria Amezcua, Place 3
Sonia Wallace, Place 4
Aaron Moreno, Place 5

Deja Hill, Place 6

Special Called Meeting(s):
e October 2nd, 2023

68




Item 2.

CITY OF

MANOR

EST. *’ 1872
IITExXAsS

CITY COUNCIL
CALLED SPECIAL SESSION MINUTES
OCTOBER 2, 2023

This meeting was live-streamed on Manor's YouTube Channel
https://www.youtube.com/(@cityofimanorsocial/streams

Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor (left at 9:00 p.m.)

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Emily Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 1
Anne Weir, Place 2

Maria Amezcua, Place 3

Sonia Wallace, Place 4

Aaron Moreno, Place 5

Deja Hill, Place 6

Public Finance Corporation (PFC) Meeting:
e QOctober 2nd, 2023

CITY OF Manor Housing Public Facility Corporation
MANOR 10/02/2023 06:00 PM

EST. 1872 Manor City Hall, Council Chambers, 105 E. Eggleston St.
TEXAS

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americas with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council
Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or
interpretive services must be made 10 days prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.215.8285 or e-
mail lalmaraz@manoritx.gov.

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Non-Agenda Item Public Comments (white card): Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda-related topics for a length of time,
not to exceed three (3) minutes per person.

Agenda Item Public Comments (vellow card): Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda and agenda items combined for a length
of time, not to exceed five (5) minutes total per person on all items, except for Public Hearings. Comments on Public Hearing items must be made
when the item comes before the Corporation and, not to exceed two (2) minutes per person. No Action or Discussion Mav be Taken by the
Corporation during Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items.

To address the Manor Housing Public Facility Corporation, please complete the white or vellow card and present it to the City Secretary, or
designee prior to the meeting.

REGULAR AGENDA

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the Manor Housing Public Facility Corporation Minutes of the
September 20, 2023, meeting.

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to reaffirm the Board’s authorization of the negotiation and execution of
agreements and other instruments in furtherance of the MHPFC/W2 multifamily development that was previously approved by the
Board at a meeting held on May 31, 2023.

69




e October 18th, 2023 Workshop Session

| CITY OF

MANOR

EST. * 1872

CITY COUNCIL
WORKSHOP SESSION MINUTES
OCTOBER 18, 2023

PRESENT:
Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor (Absent)

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Emily Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 1

Anne Weir, Place 2 (Arrived at 5:45 p.m.)
Maria Amezcua, Place 3

Sonia Wallace, Place 4

Aaron Moreno, Place 5 (Arrived at 5:45 p.m.)
Deja Hill, Place 6

Item 2.

70




Item 2.

Tier| Mayor| City

Council Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

I | $875

$625

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2)
committees, Chair at least one (1) committee, Host a
minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting
notes/reports to the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Committee Commitments

Committee Name Description Meeting Schedule
Budget Committee * [Meeting TBD Quarterly:
Financial update October-December
(Date TBD)

Capital Improvements
Committee

71




Item 2.

Tier| Mayor| City Council Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines
Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner
m | $87s $625 Precinct No. 1/County Judge, State Representatives,

U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community Meetings,
and Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy
Summit, or other large TML event, and earn at least 8-16

TML credit hours

Government & Community Engagement

Individual/Group Purpose Date
HOA: Presidential Glen HOA Board review of annual financial 10/13/2023
reports
HOA: Presidential Glen HOA Board meeting to discuss/review 10/16/2023
accounts
Other: Chamber of Commerce Mopthly meeting. Network with 10/12/2023
business owners. Community
engagement.
Texas Municipal League Participation
Event Purpose of Event Date
Conference Legislative Updates. Networking. Attend training |10/4/2023-10/6/2023

sessions.

TEXAS
MUNICIPAL

LEAGUE

mth Annual Conference and Exhibition
ctober 4-6, 2023

*DALLAS*

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 3

8:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m.
Exhibitor Registration
Exhibit Halls D-E Lobby, Level Two

1:00-5:00 p.m.

Attendee Registration

Exhibit Hall F Lobby, Level Two
2:00 p.m.

TML Board of Directors Meeting
D222/223/224, Level Two

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 4

7:30-8:30 a.m.

72




Tier | Mayor| City Council Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines
TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board
IV | $875 $625 Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro, TEDC, CAMPO,

CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved
by City Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an
update to City Council is a requirement

Personal Community Engagement Events

Item 2.

Event Type Description Date Frequency

Training American Management Association: 10/12/2023 One Time
'Womens Leadership Certificate Program
Seminar Preview

Meeting Meet with Mr. Ojeda. Help Ojeda 10/14/2023 One Time
students build robots. Key Note speaker
to students at event.

Gala St. Joseph’s Catholic Church annual 10/20/2023 Annual
cowboy gala

Meeting Austin Area Urban League scrimmage. [10/21/2023 One Time
Help build robots, learn coding.

Virtual Meeting  [Manor ISD- Manor Middle School 1882 [10/24/2023 One Time
Charter Information Session

Regional Leadership Opportunities

Committee

Purpose Meeting Frequency

Travis Central
Apraisal District

Waitting on pending vote TBD

e Please submit any backup material for each Tier that supports your community involvement and attendance.

73




Item 2.

Manor City Council Monthly Report

Name: Maria Amezcua

Place/Position Council Member Place 3

Start Date:  November 1st, 2023 End Date: November 30th, 2023
Tier| Mayor| City Council Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines
Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd
Wednesday), Special Called Council
I $875 $625 Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC),

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ), Publig
Improvement District (PID), and other authorized public
meetings (joint meetings with MISD and other state and

local government agencies)

Regular Scheduled City Council Meeting(s):
e November 1st, 2023
e November 15th, 2023
Special Called Meeting(s):
e November 20th, 2023

e November 29th, 2023

SjCITY OF

MANOR

EST. 1872

74




Item 2.

Tier| Mayor| City Council Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines
Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2)
N | $875 $625 committees, Chair at least one (1) committee, Host a

minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting
notes/reports to the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Committee Commitments

Committee Name Description

Meeting Schedule

Budget Committee *  [Financial Update and Review preliminary

statement for CO’s

Week of Nov 27th

Committee

Capital Improvements

75




Item 2.

Tier| Mayor| City Council

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

| $875 $625

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner
Precinct No. 1/County Judge, State Representatives,
U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community Meetings,
and Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy
Summit, or other large TML event, and earn at least 8-16
TML credit hours

Government & Community Engagement

Individual/Group

Purpose

Date

HOA:Presidential Glen Board
Meeting

Meet regarding violations, Holiday
lighting contract and updates to
annual meeting.

11/2/2023

County: Travis County
Commissioners Court

CAPER Public Hearring and regular
meeting

Virtual 11/7/2023

Other: Chamber of Commerce

Monthly meeting. Network/Meet
local business owners

11/9/2023

Ojeda Middle School

Volunteer for girls

11/6/2023-11/9

robotrics/Scrimmage 11/11/2023
Texas Municipal League Participation
Event Purpose of Event Date
Economic Development |Legislative updates. Gain knowledge 11/16/2023 and
Conference regarding economic development and 11/17/2023
network with other city representatives.

76




TEXAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE
Econ nference

Item 2.

Tier | Mayor| City Council Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines
TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board
IV | $875 $625 Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro, TEDC, CAMPO,

CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved
by City Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an
update to City Council is a requirement

Personal Community Engagement Events

Event Type Purpose Date
Training ~ American Management Association: Developing Women 11/2/2023
[_caders in Today's Evolving Workplace
Event ~ Manor United Methodist Church Turkey Dinner 11/4/2023
Training ~ [nteractive Product Showcase: Women's Leadership 11/9/2023
Certificate Program
Event ~ [Lions Club Thanksgiving Lunch. Community building. 11/15/2023
Event ~ Marks of Excellence Distinguished Service Award Luncheon| 11/17/2023
presented by the Black Public Administrators (NFBPA)
Central Texas Chapter presented to Mayor Harvey
Meeting ~ LULAC and SouthWest Key- Regular meeting to discuss 11/20/2023
upcoming events and to plan LULAC district 12 Convention

77




American Management - ) I
m Associa fone 0 100 Training Corporate Solutions Certification Resources
R

Your Registered Web Events
My Account
LINKS SHOULD NOT BE SHARED WITH OTHERS—THEY ARE UNIQUE TO YOU

Account Home

On Demand
Order History

Interactive Product Showcase: Women's Leadership Certificate Program

Web Events Recording Date: Nov 09, 2023 EST
Meeting Number: 1769700003
OnDemand Courses On Demand: Available until 11/1/2024 2:24:23 PM
Certification
On Demand
Email Preferences Developing Women Leaders in Today's Evolving Workplace

Recording Date: Nov 02, 2023 EST
Meeting Number: 1775200002
On Demand: Available until 10/17/2024 6:39:10 PM

Change Password

Logout

EL CONCILIO MEXICAN-AMERICAN LAND OWNERS
DE EAST AUSTIN

CELEBRATING 50 YEARS OF BARRIO
EMPOWERMENT

EDUCATION - SELF GOVERNANCE - ECONOMICS

CAP PROGRAM VALENTINE'S FUNDRAISING GALA
- TUESDAY FEBRUARY 13, 2024

LULAC DISTRICT 12 EXCUTIVE BOARD MEETING
DATE IN JANUARY 2024

LULAC DISTRICT 72 CONVENTION APRIL 6 OR 13,
2024 - SWK

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS ELEMENTARY 20TH
ANNIVERSARY - APRIL 2024

JUNE 6-9 UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS IN COLLEGE
EXPERINCE 50 STUDENTS

Regional Leadership Opportunities

Search here n

View Now

Committee Purpose Meeting Frequency
[Travis Central Waitting on pending vote TBD
Apraisal District

Item 2.

78




Please submit any backup material for each Tier that supports your community involvement and attendance.

Item 2.

79




Manor City Council
Monthly Report

Item 2.

Name: Sonia Wallace Place/Position Council Member, Place 4
Start Date: October 1, 2023 End Date: October 31, 2023
Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called Council
Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment Reinvestment
Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other authorized public meetings (join{]
meetings with MISD and other state and local government agencies)

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting notes/reports to
the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County Judge,
State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community Meetings, and
Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML event,
and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro, TEDC,
CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a
requirement

80




TIER 1

Item 2.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called
Council Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment
I Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other]
authorized public meetings (joint meetings with MISD and other state and local
government agencies)

City Council Meetings/Special Called Sessions/Workshops

Type of Meeting Date Description
Council Meeting 10/2/2023
Council Meeting 10/18/2023
Other Meetings
Type of Meeting Date Description
PFC 10/2/2023
'Workshop 10/18/2023
Other
Type Date Description

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 1 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

81




TIER 2

Item 2.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
i committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting
notes/reports to the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Committee Meetings (minimum of 2 and Chair of 1)

Committee Chair Meeting | *Quarterly Description
Name (Yes or Date Report
No) Date
Tree Advisory Y [None
Parks Y [None
Committee Chair Meeting | Quarterly Description
Name (Yes or Date Report
No) Date
Public Safety Y [None
Other
Type Date Description

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 2 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

*

Quarterly Committee Reports Due October, January, April, July

82




TIER 3

Item 2.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County
m Judge, State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community
Meetings, and Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML
event, and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

State/County Meetings

Type of Meeting

Date Description

TML Annual
Conference

10/4 to 10/6 |Annual Conference

Community Meetings (minimum of 2)

Individual/ Date Description
Group
HOA:
ESD:
EMS:
Other: 10/11/2023  [Manor Heritage Society
Other
Type Date Description
Chamber of 10/9/2023 Board Meeting Lunch
Commerce 10/12/023

AAYAF Gala 10/28/2023

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 3 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

83




TEXAS
MUNICIPAL

LEAGUE

111th Annual Conference and Exhibition
October 4-6, 2023

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 3

8:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m.
Exhibitor Registration
Exhibit Halls D-E Lobby, Level Two

1:00-5:00 p.m.
Attendee Registration
Exhibit Hall F Lobby, Level Two

2:00 p.m.
TML Board of Directors Meeting
D222/223/224, Level Two

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 4

7:30-8:30 a.m.
Coffee Cart — Sponsored by Focused Advocacy
Exhibit Hall F Lobby, Level Two

7:30 a.m.-5:00 p.m.
Attendee Registration
Exhibit Hall F Lobby, Level Two

8:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m.
Exhibitor Registration
Exhibit Halls D-E Lobby, Level Two

10:00-10:30 a.m.

*DALLAS*

Refreshment Break — Sponsored by Bureau Veritas North America, Inc.

Exhibit Hall F Lobby, Level Two

Item 2.

84




Item 2.

10:30 a.m.—Noon ' S
Opening General Session and Presentation of Awards
Exhibit Hall F, Level Two

The Hero Effect®: Be Your Best When It Matters the Most
Kevin Brown, Motivational Speaker and Author

In his fresh and entertaining style, Opening Keynote Kevin Brown will share ideas, strategies,
and principles that will inspire and equip you to show up every day and make a positive
difference. At the heart of Kevin’s message is a simple, yet powerful philosophy for life that
drives every thought, every action, and ultimately every result we achieve both personally and
professionally. You’ll be motivated to own the moments that matter, reach beyond what is
required, and do something remarkable.

Kevin Brown’s unconventional path to business and personal success has taught him that
winning in business and in life requires anything but conventional thinking. With a streetwise
aptitude and a never quit attitude, he worked his way from the front lines in business to the
executive boardroom. For two decades, Kevin was a sales and marketing executive who helped
grow a little-known family business into an industry giant with annual revenues reaching two
billion dollars. After a career in franchising, Kevin decided to retire from corporate America and
pursue his passion for bringing The HERO Effect® message to as many people and organizations
as possible. Kevin is on a mission to help people and organizations embrace a simple philosophy
that separates world-class organizations and high-performance people from everybody else. He
is passionate about helping you expand your vision, develop your potential, and grow your
results.

Noon-5:00 p.m.
Exhibit Hall Grand Opening
Exhibit Halls D-E, Level Two

1:15-1:45 p.m.

Greenhouse Session - Fiber for the Future: Empowering Communities Through High-Speed
Connectivity ' ’ '
Presented by NextEra Infrastructure Solutions

Broadband is now as essential as electricity and water but the current model for delivering
broadband is where electricity was over a hundred years ago. Those living in high-density urban
areas orin high-incdme areas have many choices, while those living in lower-income or low-
density rural areas are being underserved or not served at all. The NextEra Infrastructure
Solutions fiber model serves the entire community. In this session, learn how our “dig once”
strategy provides the entire community with enough infrastructure capacity to serve ISPs,
wireless carriers, as well as governmental and utility customers with lower costs and minimal
disruption.

Inside Exhibit Halls D-E, Level Two

85




Manor City Council
Monthly Report

Item 2.

Name: Sonia Wallace Place/Position Council Member, Place 4
Start Date: November 1, 2023 End Date: November 30, 2023
Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called Council
Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment Reinvestment
Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other authorized public meetings (join{]
meetings with MISD and other state and local government agencies)

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting notes/reports to
the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County Judge,
State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community Meetings, and
Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML event,
and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro, TEDC,
CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a
requirement

86




Item 2.

TIER 1

Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called
Council Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment
I Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other]
authorized public meetings (joint meetings with MISD and other state and local
government agencies)

City Council Meetings/Special Called Sessions/Workshops

Type of Meeting Date Description

Council Meetings 11/1/2023
11/15/2023 |Regular

Special Meetings 11/20/2023 [Special
11/29/2023
Other Meetings
Type of Meeting Date Description
PFC 10/2/2023
'Workshop 10/18/2023
Other
Type Date Description

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 1 that supports your community involvement
and attendance.

87




TIER 2

Item 2.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting
notes/reports to the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Committee Meetings (minimum of 2 and Chair of 1)

Committee Chair Meeting | *Quarterly Description
Name (Yes or Date Report
No) Date
Tree Advisory Y 11/1/2023 Arbor Day Event Discussed
Parks Y 11/1/2023 Grants and Land Purchase
Discussed
Committee Chair Meeting | Quarterly Description
Name (Yes or Date Report
No) Date
Public Safety Y 11/30/2023 Weather sirens
Rocks Community Vehicle

Other

Type

Date Description

*

Please submit any backup material for Tier 2 that supports your community involvement
and attendance.

Quarterly Committee Reports Due October, January, April, July

88




TIER 3

Item 2.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County
m Judge, State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community
Meetings, and Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML
event, and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

State/County Meetings

Type of Meeting

Date

Description

TML

11/16 to 11/17|Economic Development Conference

Community Meetings (minimum of 2)

Individual/ Date Description
Group
HOA:
ESD:
EMS:
Other: 11/1/2023 Trauma Recovery Center Grand Opening
Other
Type Date Description

Manor Heritage  [11/8/2023
Society 11/22/2023

[Via Phone

Arbor Day Event |1

1/18/2023

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 3 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

89




HYATT LOST PINES RESORT CONFERENCE * NOVEMBER 16-17, 2023

AGENDA

Thursday, November 16

8:00-8:40 a.m.
Registration and Light Breakfast

8:40-8:45 a.m.
Welcome
Bill Longley, General Counsel, Texas Municipal League

8:45-9:30 a.m.

2024 Texas Economic Forecast and What It Means for Cities

The Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas will share the Dallas Fed’s forecast for economic
and employment growth and discuss the factors likely to influence Texas in 2024.
Luis Torres Ph.D., Senior Business Economist, Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas, San
Antonio Branch

9:35-10:15 a.m.

Planning for Your City’s Economic Development

In this session, TML legal counsel will provide an overview of the basic legal
requirements relating to the economic development tools that are available to Texas
cities, and how those tools may be used to strengthen local economies.

Amber McKeon-Mueller, Assistant Director of Legal Services, Texas Municipal League

10:15-10:25 a.m.
Stretch Break

10:25-11:10 a.m.

Enforcement of Economic Development Agreements

In this session, our legal expert will review several economic development contracts,
both successful and unsuccessful, as case studies. You will examine the enforcement
provisions of those contracts to determine which type of enforcement mechanism

Item 2.

90




Manor City Council
Monthly Report

Name: Aaron Moreno Place/Position Council member Place 5

Start Date: October 1, 2023 End Date:

Item 2.

October 31, 2023

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called Council
Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment Reinvestment
Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other authorized public meetings (joint
meetings with MISD and other state and local government agencies)

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting notes/reports to
the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County Judge,
State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community Meetings, and
Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML event,
and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro, TEDC,
CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a
requirement

91




TIER 1

Item 2.

Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called
Council Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment
Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and othern
authorized public meetings (joint meetings with MISD and other state and local

government agencies)

City Council Meetings/Special Called Sessions/Workshops

Type of Meeting Date Description

Council and PFC 10/01/23 Attended the Council special session and PFC meeting
meeting

Council Meeting 10/18/23 Attended regular council meeting.

Other Meetings

Type of Meeting Date Description

Other

Type Date Description

92




Item 2.

Please submit any backup material for Tier 1 that supports your community involvement
and attendance.

93




TIER 2

Item 2.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting
notes/reports to the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Committee Meetings (minimum of 2 and Chair of 1)

Committee Chair Meeting | *Quarterly Description
Name (Yes or Date Report
No) Date
Health Committee 10/30/23 Met with the BMHC at 7PM
Meeting No
Committee Chair Meeting | Quarterly Description
Name (Yes or Date Report
No) Date
Other
Type Date Description

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 2 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

*  Quarterly Committee Reports Due October, January, April, July

94




TIER 3

Item 2.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County
" Judge, State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community|
Meetings, and Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML
event, and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

State/County Meetings

Type of Meeting Date Description
Community Meetings (minimum of 2)
Individual/ Date Description
Group
HOA: Colonial  [10/19/23 I met with the Colonial Place HOA in Austin regarding street
Place repairs and other concerns. (See attached screenshots)
ESD:
EMS:
Other:
Other
Type Date Description
Chamber Meeting Attended Chamber of commerce meeting
10/12/23
Inside the City 10/24/23 Attended Inside the City at Austin city hall with Scott Moore
and Scott Jones. Talked to students attending LBJ and Austin
city officials.
IAfrican Youth 10/28/23 Attended the African Youth Harvest Gala with council

Harvest Gala

members and Scott Moore.

95




Manor City Council
Monthly Report

Name: Aaron Moreno Place/Position Council member Place 5

Start Date: November 1, 2023 End Date:

Item 2.

November 30, 2023

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called Council
Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment Reinvestment
Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other authorized public meetings (joint
meetings with MISD and other state and local government agencies)

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting notes/reports to
the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County Judge,
State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community Meetings, and
Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML event,
and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro, TEDC,
CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a
requirement

96




TIER 1

Item 2.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called
Council Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment
| Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and othern
authorized public meetings (joint meetings with MISD and other state and local
government agencies)

City Council Meetings/Special Called Sessions/Workshops

Type of Meeting Date Description
11/01/23 ) _
Council Meeting Attended regular council meeting.
Council Meeting 11/15/23 Attended regular council meeting.
Council Special 11/29/23 Attended Council special session meeting.
Session
Other Meetings
Type of Meeting Date Description
Other
Type Date Description

97




Item 2.

Please submit any backup material for Tier 1 that supports your community involvement
and attendance.

98




TIER 2

Item 2.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting

notes/reports to the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Committee Meetings (minimum of 2 and Chair of 1)

Committee Chair Meeting | *Quarterly Description
Name (Yes or Date Report
No) Date
Park_& Tree No 11/01/23
meeting
Committee Chair Meeting | Quarterly Description
Name (Yes or Date Report
No) Date
Health Committee 11/27/23 Meeting with BMHC
Meeting No
Other
Type Date Description

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 2 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

*  Quarterly Committee Reports Due October, January, April, July

99




TIER 3

Item 2.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County
Judge, State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community|
Meetings, and Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML
event, and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

State/County Meetings

Type of Meeting Date Description
Community Meetings (minimum of 2)
Individual/ Date Description
Group
ESD:
EMS:
Other:
Other
Type Date Description
Veterans Day 11/11/23 Attended the Veterans Day ceremony at Jennie Lane Park.

100




Item 2.

APD Funeral 11/17/23 Attended the APD funeral with chief Phipps and officers.
(See attached)

Arbor Day 11/18/23 Attended Arbor Day event.

Thanksgiving 11/23/23 Helped deliver meals for operation turkey at Lagos

Operation Turkey elementary.

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 3 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

< Q Maria Socorro Marti...

Yes ma'am, | can stop by for a bit
a provide you guys with some

information

Thank I'm going to post on the
community website

Our community is nice

My goal

Is to have someone like you
know it exists and the issues of

' the road
©

12:45 T

< Q Maria Socorro Marti... g :

Colonial place
Off Springdale and 290
It is a gated community but city
approved small

‘ Pipes and they break all the time
Plus road breaks a lot

Also we pay taxes to Travis
county

Have an Austin

Address but taxes go to manor
So what we been told is neither
want to have anything to do with
us.

My address to give you a better
location is 9009 Magna Carta
loop

Austin tx 78754

Our community says if we see
something broken fix it ourselves

12:45 ol F

< Maria Socorro Marti... g
lalll] WUI ugieu 1 you wuouid like

to come as a guest hear what is
going on and maybe guide to
what we can or can’t do

Not looking for a resolve |
understand that is probably not
what you do but maybe if you
hear you might know something
that could lead us to a place
where we can see if we can do
anything

| live off 290 and Springdale it
could

Also be a good time to meet
people in the community in
expecting about 10 people

@

Good morning Maria! Of cour:
remember you. Sure thing, w

are you thinking of having thig

meeting?
Thursday at 6:30

a Mark as appointment in inbox
o 1

APD Funeral Meeting Location

@ Gerarai - A% Emispres (snrestricted] ] Hogh ipsrarce

@ Denver Collins "
Ta ManorP ¥ .

Everyono.

1 you are plaring an atiering the huneral, wo wil ba meeting a1 D530 hours fansrrow o
s at i Radalts rocery store locatod at §311 Balcones D, in Austi.

;. The mesting location

TR R 000, G XDIZNCIR Y SWADMT

You will need 10 b6 in CIass A urifonm (70 Oulér CAes) and in & MANEd Uni IAt S cléaned and presentatis

Call me i you hawe any questions.

Thans,
Denver

Denver Collins

Benves Colling.
Assistant Chied of Police

Fax: ($12)401-3250
deslling @ manortx g0y

) e &

101




Manor City Council
Monthly Report

Item 2.

Name: Deja Hill Place/Position Council Member, Place 6
Start Date: October 1, 2023 End Date: October 31, 2023
Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called Council
Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment Reinvestment
Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other authorized public meetings (join{]
meetings with MISD and other state and local government agencies)

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting notes/reports to
the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County Judge,
State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community Meetings, and
Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML event,
and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro, TEDC,
CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a
requirement

102




TIER 1

Item 2.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called
Council Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment
I Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other]
authorized public meetings (joint meetings with MISD and other state and local
government agencies)

City Council Meetings/Special Called Sessions/Workshops

Type of Meeting Date Description
Council Special 10/2/2023 | Minutes Attached
Meeting
Council Regular 10/18/2023 | Minutes Attached
Meeting
Council Workshop 10/18/2023 | Minutes Attached
Other Meetings

Type of Meeting Date Description
Manor Housing Public | 10/2/2023 | Minutes Attached
Facility Corporation
Other

Type Date Description

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 1 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

103




CITY OF tem 2.

MANOR

EST. 1872
TEXAS

CITY COUNCIL
CALLED SPECIAL SESSION MINUTES
OCTOBER 2, 2023

This meeting was live-streamed on Manor's YouTube Channel
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams

PRESENT:
Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor (left at 9:00 p.m.)

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Emily Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 1
Anne Weir, Place 2

Maria Amezcua, Place 3

Sonia Wallace, Place 4

Aaron Moreno, Place 5

Deja Hill, Place 6

CITY STAFF:

Scott Moore, City Manager

Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary

Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police

Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director
Lydia Collins, Finance Director

Scott Jones, Economic Development Director
Matthew Woodard, Public Works Director
Tracey Vasquez, HR Director

Veronica Rivera, Assistant City Attorney
Phil Green, IT Director

Gregory Miller, Bond Counsel

Chasem Creed, IT Technician

SPECIAL SESSION - 7:00 P.M.
With a quorum of the Council Members present, the special session of the Manor City Council

was called to order by Mayor Harvey at 7:08 p.m. on Monday, October 2, 2023, in the Council
Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas.

e

City of Manor Page 1

104




City Council Called Special Session Minutes

Item 2.

October 2, 2023

INVOCATION
Father Daniel Robayo with Mary Magdelene Episcopal Church gave the invocation.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mayor Harvey led the Pledge of Allegiance.
PROCLAMATION
A. Declaring the month of October 2023 as “Breast Cancer Awareness Month”
Mayor Harvey read and presented the proclamation to the Health Committee.
B. Declaring the month of October 2023 as “Domestic Violence Awareness Month”

Mayor Harvey read and presented the proclamation to the Victim Services Department and
the Public Safety Committee.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card and expressed
his concerns regarding the comprehensive plan, bond issuance, and the public comments
procedures. He spoke in opposition to Agenda Item Nos. 2,3,6,7,8,9 and 10. He stated that he
would be submitting an initiative petition for a special election.

No one else appeared at this time.

Mayor Harvey adjourned the special session of the Manor City Council into Executive Session
at 7:25 p.m. on Monday, October 2, 2023, in accordance with the requirements of the Open
Meetings Law.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Manor City Council convened into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter
551 Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in Sections 551.071 and
551.072, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct to consult with legal counsel and to deliberate the purchase of real property; and Sections
551.071, and 551.087, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of
Professional Conduct to consult with legal counsel regarding the Manor Spring project at 7:25
p.m. on Monday, October 2, 2023.

Mayor Harvey left the meeting at 9:00 p.m. after the Executive Session due to personal matters.

The Executive Session was adjourned at 9:01 p.m. on Monday, October 2, 2023.

- ]

City of Manor Page 2

105




City Council Called Special Session Minutes
October 2, 2023

OPEN SESSION

The City Council reconvened into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551
Texas Government Code and took action on item(s) discussed during the Closed Executive Session
at 9:01 p.m. on Monday, October 2, 2023.

REGULAR AGENDA

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a resolution authorizing publication of
notice of intention to issue combination tax and revenue certificates of obligation.

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2023-32
Authorizing Publication of Notice of Intention to Issue Combination Tax and Revenue
Certificates of Obligation.

Resolution No. 2023-32: Resolution Authorizing Publication of Notice of Intention to
Issue Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation.

Gregory Miller, Bond Counsel with Bickerstaff Health Delgado Acosta LLP discussed the
proposed Resolution.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member
Moreno, to approve Resolution No. 2023-32 Authorizing Publication of Notice of

Intention to Issue Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation.

A discussion was held regarding the clarification of acquiring real property for public
safety facilities.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 5-1 (Council Member Deja Hill voted against)

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an amendment to the Real Estate
Purchase Contract.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member
Wallace, to approve the amendment to the real estate contract as discussed in
Executive Session in a final form acceptable to the City Manager and City Attorney.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 6-0

A e S R T o0 R S S S R B 8 e O A I A VS B e
City of Manor Page 3

Item 2.

106




City Council Called Special Session Minutes

Item 2.

October 2, 2023

REGULAR AGENDA

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action regarding the selection of a contractor and
an alternate pursuant to the August 25, 2023, Request for Proposal for the Scope of
Services solicited under the Terms and Conditions for the Downtown Strategic Plan
Consulting Services for the City of Manor.

The city staff recommended that the City Council authorize the City Manager to approve
a contractor and an alternate to provide consulting services regarding the Downtown Strategic
Plan and to authorize the City Manager to negotiate and execute a contract with said contractor
or alternate in an amount not to exceed $180,000.00, after legal review.

Economic Development Director Jones discussed the proposed proposals for the scope of
Services for the Downtown Strategic Plan Consulting Services.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member
Moreno, to authorize the City Manager to approve a contractor and an alternate to
provide consulting services regarding the Downtown Strategic Plan and to authorize
the City Manager to negotiate and execute a contract with said contractor or alternate
in an amount not to exceed $180,000.00, after legal review.

A discussion was held regarding the clarification of naming the contractors.

MOTION: Upon an amended motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by
Council Member Moreno, to include and approve the primary contract with Catalyst
Consulting Firm and the alternate contract with Design Workshop.

A discussion was held regarding the staff’s recommendation.

A discussion was held regarding clarification of the scope of work for the primary
agreement vs the alternate agreement.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 6-0

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Texas Motor Vehicle Records Data
Contract.

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve a Texas Motor Vehicle Records
Data Contract.

Development Services Director Dunlop discussed the proposed renewal contract.

City of Manor Page 4

107




City Council Called Special Session Minutes
October 2, 2023

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member
Amezcua, to approve a Texas Motor Vehicle Records Data Contract.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 5-1 (Council Member Moreno voted against)

5. Second and Final Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an
ordinance amending to Chapter 14 Zoning of the Manor Code of Ordinances to Modify
the Provisions for the Residential Land Use Table Relating to Single Family Attached (2
units) and Single Family Attached (3 or more units); Industrialized Housing Standards;
and Office, Commercial, Institutional Architectural Standards.

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve the second and final reading of
Ordinance No. 719 Amending Chapter 14, Zoning, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of
Manor, Texas, by Providing for Amendments to the Residential Land Use Table; Moving
Regulations for Industrialized Housing From Chapter 14, Zoning to a Stand-Alone Section of
the Code of Ordinances; Modifying Office, Commercial, and Institutional Architectural
Standards; Providing an Effective Date, Savings, Severability, and Open Meetings Clauses;
and Providing for Related Matters.

Ordinance No. 719: An Ordinance of the City of Manor, Texas, Amending Chapter 14,
Zoning, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Manor, Texas, by Providing for Amendments
to the Residential Land Use Table; Moving Regulations for Industrialized Housing From
Chapter 14, Zoning to a Stand-Alone Section of the Code of Ordinances; Modifying Office,
Commercial, and Institutional Architectural Standards; Providing an Effective Date, Savings,
Severability, and Open Meetings Clauses; and Providing for Related Matters.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Amezcua and seconded by Council Member
Moreno, to approve the second and final reading of Ordinance No. 719 Amending
Chapter 14, Zoning, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Manor, Texas, by
Providing for Amendments to the Residential Land Use Table; Moving Regulations
for Industrialized Housing From Chapter 14, Zoning to a Stand-Alone Section of the
Code of Ordinances; Modifying Office, Commercial, and Institutional Architectural
Standards; Providing an Effective Date, Savings, Severability, and Open Meetings
Clauses; and Providing for Related Matters.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 6-0

6. Second and Final Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an
ordinance for the Okra Tract Development Final Planned Unit Development Site Plan,

three hundred and thirty-one (331) lots on 113.4 acres, more or less, and being located at
14418 N. FM 973, Manor, TX. Applicant: Sotol Ventures; Owner: Dalton Wallace

City of Manor Page 5

Item 2.

108




City Council Called Special Session Minutes
October 2, 2023

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve the second and final reading of
Ordinance No. 720 for the Okra Tract Development Final Planned Unit Development Site Plan,
three hundred and thirty-one (331) lots on 113.4 acres, more or less, and being located at 14418
N. FM 973, Manor, TX.

Rachael Shanks with Sotol Ventures submitted a speaker card in support of this item;
however, she did not wish to speak but was available to answer any questions posed by the
City Council.

Ordinance 720: An Ordinance of The City of Manor, Texas, Amending Chapter 14, Zoning
of The City of Manor, Texas Code of Ordinances Rezoning a Parcel of Land From Medium
Commercial (C-2) To Planned Unit Development (PUD); Making Findings Of Fact; And
Providing For Related Matters.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member
Amezuca to approve the second and final reading of Ordinance No. 720 for the Okra
Tract Development Final Planned Unit Development Site Plan, three hundred and
thirty-one (331) lots on 113.4 acres, more or less, and being located at 14418 N. FM
973, Manor, TX.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 6-0

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Development Agreement establishing
development standards for the Okra Development.

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve a Development Agreement
establishing development standards for the Okra Development.

Development Services Director Dunlop discussed the proposed agreement.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Amezcua and seconded by Council Member
Weir, to approve a Development Agreement establishing development standards for
the Okra Development.

A discussion was held regarding clarification of TxDOT approval.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 6-0

- ]

City of Manor Page 6

Item 2.

109




City Council Called Special Session Minutes
October 2, 2023

8. Second and Final Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an
ordinance for the Manor Heights (Carillon) Subdivision Planned Unit Development
(PUD) Amendment located at 13201 Old Kimbro Road, Manor, TX. Applicant: Kimley
Horn and Associates, Inc; Owner: RHOF, LLC.

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve the second and final reading of
Ordinance No. 721 Amending Ordinance 534 to Modify the Planned Unit Development Land
Use Plan for the Manor Heights Development; Rezoning From Planned Unit Development
(PUD) to Planned Unit Development (PUD).

Development Services Director Dunlop discussed the proposed ordinance.

Sarah Starkey with Kimley-Horn submitted a speaker card in support of this item; however,
she did not wish to speak but was available to answer any questions posed by the City Council.

Ordinance 721: An Ordinance of The City of Manor, Texas, Amending Ordinance 534 To
Modify The Planned Unit Development Land Use Plan For The Manor Heights Development;
Rezoning From Planned Unit Development (PUD) To Planned Unit Development (PUD);
Making Findings Of Fact; And Providing For Related Matters.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member
Amezcua, to approve the second and final reading of Ordinance No. 721 Amending
Ordinance 534 to Modify the Planned Unit Development Land Use Plan for the
Manor Heights Development; Rezoning From Planned Unit Development (PUD) to
Planned Unit Development (PUD).

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 6-0

9. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Fourth Amendment to the Manor
Heights Development Agreement

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve the Fourth Amendment to the
Manor Heights Development Agreement.

Development Services Director Dunlop discussed the proposed agreement.
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member
Amezcua, to approve the Fourth Amendment to the Manor Heights Development
Agreement.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 6-0

City of Manor Page 7

Item 2.

110




City Council Called Special Session Minutes

Item 2.

October 2, 2023

10. Second and final Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance
rezoning two (2) lots on .297 acres, more or less, at 108 W Boyce & 104 W Boyce St.,
Manor, TX from Single Family (SF-1) to Downtown Business (DB). Applicant: Jiwon
Jung; Owner: Build Block

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve the second and final reading of
Ordinance No. 722 rezoning two (2) lots on .297 acres, more or less, at 108 W Boyce & 104
W Boyce St., Manor, TX from Single Family (SF-1) to Downtown Business (DB).

Development Services Director Dunlop discussed the proposed ordinance.

Sarah Starkey with Kimley-Horn submitted a speaker card in support of this item; however,
she did not wish to speak but was available to answer any questions posed by the City Council.

Ordinance 722: An Ordinance of the City of Manor, Texas, Amending the Zoning
Ordinance by Rezoning a Parcel of Land From Single Family Suburban (SF-1) to Downtown
Business (DB); Making Findings of Fact; and Providing for Related Matters.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Amezcua and seconded by Council Member
Weir, to approve the second and final reading of Ordinance No. 722 rezoning two (2)
lots on .297 acres, more or less, at 108 W Boyce & 104 W Boyce St., Manor, TX
from Single Family (SF-1) to Downtown Business (DB).

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 6-0

11. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on accepting the FY 2023-2024 proposal
between the City of Manor and Alliance Work Partners for the Employee Assistance
Program (EAP).

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve the proposal between the City
of Manor and Alliance Work Partners for the Employee Assistance Program (EAP) and
authorize the City Manager to execute the final contract after legal review.

Human Resources Director Vasquez discussed the proposed agreement with EAP.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Amezcua and seconded by Council Member
Weir, to approve the proposal between the City of Manor and Alliance Work Partners
for the Employee Assistance Program (EAP) and authorize the City Manager to
execute the final contract after legal review.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 6-0
e ]
City of Manor Page 8

111




City Council Called Special Session Minutes
October 2, 2023

12. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an agreement between the City of
Manor and NEOGOYV, a Human Resource Informational System (HRIS) for the Human
Resources Department.

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve a two-year agreement between
the City of Manor and NEOGOV, a Human Resources Informational System (HRIS) for the
Human Resources Department and authorize the City Manager to execute the final contract
after legal review.

Human Resources Director Vasquez discussed the proposed agreement with NEOGOV.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member
Wallace, to approve a two-year agreement between the City of Manor and NEOGOV,
a Human Resources Informational System (HRIS) for the Human Resources
- Department and authorize the City Manager to execute the final contract after legal
review.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 6-0

13. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Software and Services Purchase
Agreement between the City of Manor and Cities Digital Inc. (CDI).

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve a Software and Services
Purchase Agreement between the City of Manor and Cities Digital Inc. (CDI) in the amount
not to exceed $85,000.

City Secretary Almaraz discussed the proposed agreement with CDI.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member
Amezcua, to approve a Software and Services Purchase Agreement between the City
of Manor and Cities Digital Inc. (CDI) in the amount not to exceed $85,000.

A discussion was held regarding CDI security processes.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 6-0

14. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a resolution nominating a candidate for
the Board of Directors of the Travis Central Appraisal District.

The city staff recommended that the City Council postpone item to the October 18™
Regular City Council meeting to give Council additional time to consider a candidate for the
Board of Directors of the Travis Central Appraisal District.

P S S O B B B S B B O e S S L S S SR

City of Manor Page 9

Item 2.

112




City Council Called Special Session Minutes Item 2.

October 2, 2023

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member
Wallace, to postpone item to the October 18, 2023, Regular Council Meeting.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 6-0
ADJOURNMENT

The Special Session of the Manor City Council was Adjourned at 9:49 p.m. on Wednesday,
October 17, 2023.

These minutes were approved by the Manor City Council on the 18% day of October 2023.

APPROVED: ’
{

Emily Hill,
Mayor Pro Tem

ATTEST:

City Secretary

City of Manor Page 10

113




CITY OF

« |[MANOR

EST. 1872
TEXAS

CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES
OCTOBER 18, 2023

This meeting was live-streamed on Manor's YouTube Channel
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams

PRESENT:
Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor (Absent)

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Emily Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 1
Anne Weir, Place 2

Maria Amezcua, Place 3

Sonia Wallace, Place 4

Aaron Moreno, Place 5

Deja Hill, Place 6

CITY STAFF:

Scott Moore, City Manager

Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary

Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police

Denver Collins, Assistant Chief of Police
James Allen, Licutenant

Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director
Scott Jones, Economic Development Director
Matthew Woodard, Public Works Director
Tracey Vasquez, HR Director

Sarah Friberg, Court Administrator

Veronica Rivera, Assistant City Attorney
Phil Green, IT Director

Chasem Creed, IT Technician

REGULAR SESSION - 7:00 P.M.
With a quorum of the Council Members present, the regular session of the Manor City Council

was called to order by Mayor Pro Tem Emily Hill at 7:02 p.m. on Wednesday, October 18, 2023,
in the Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas.

City of Manor Page 1

Item 2.

114




City Council Regular Session Minutes

Item 2.

October 18, 2023

INVOCATION

Rev. David Tucker with Spirit of Hope Church gave the invocation.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Pro Tem Emily Hill led the Pledge of Allegiance.
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Kirk Lohmann, 12801 Lexington St., Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card and expressed
his concerns regarding the proposed Shadowglen Public Unit (PUD) Development.

Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card and expressed
his concerns regarding the proposed Bond Propositions and Town Home Development. He also
requested a procedure to request community program funds for the community.

No one else appeared at this time.
PUBLIC HEARING

1. Conduct a public hearing on an ordinance amending the Shadowglen Planned Unit
Development (PUD) and being located at the intersections of Lexington Street and US
Hwy 290 as well as Shadowglen Boulevard and US Hwy 290, Manor, TX. Applicant:
Marcus Equity; Owner: Cottonwood Holdings Limited, LLC

The city staff recommended that the City Council postpone the Public Hearing to
December 6, 2023, Regular Council meeting due to additional documents that would need
further review.

Mayor Pro Tem Emily Hill opened the Public Hearing.
MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member
Weir, to open the public hearing and postpone the public hearing until December 6,
2023, Regular Council Meeting.
There was no further discussion.
Motion to postpone carried 6-0
2. Conduct a public hearing on an ordinance rezoning one (1) lot on 6.17 acres, more or less,
and being located at 12920 Old Hwy 20, Manor, TX from Agricultural (A) to Townhome
(TH). Applicant: DB Land Consulting LLC; Owner: SAMPSG PROPERTIES LLC
The city staff recommended that the City Council conduct the public hearing.

W
City of Manor Page 2

115




City Council Regular Session Minutes
October 18, 2023

Mayor Pro Tem Emily Hill opened the Public Hearing.

Julie Leonard, 12821 Ring Drive, Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card in opposition to
this item. Ms. Leonard spoke regarding the proposed rezoning request and expressed her
concerns.

Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card and
expressed his concerns regarding the proposed rezoning request.

Mark Thoman, 12741 Bella Parkway, Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card in
opposition to this item. Mr. Thoman spoke regarding the proposed rezoning request and
expressed his concerns.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member
Moreno, to close the public hearing.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to close carried 6-0

CONSENT AGENDA

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes.

* September 20, 2023, City Council Regular Meeting; and
* October 2, 2023, City Council Called Special Session

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on accepting the September 2023
Departmental Reports.

* Finance — Lydia Collins, Director of Finance

* Police — Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police

e Travis County ESD No. 12 — Ryan Smith, Fire Chief

* Economic Development — Scott Jones, Economic Development Director
* Development Services — Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director
* Municipal Court — Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk

* Public Works — Matt Woodard, Director of Public Works

e Manor Cemetery — Nora Sanchez, MC Manager

* Human Resources — Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager

e IT — Phil Green, IT Director

e Administration — Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Wastewater Utility Easement for Lot
4, Block 55 Town of Manor, locally known as 401 Llano Street, Manor, TX.

City of Manor Page 3

Item 2.

116




City Council Regular Session Minutes

Item 2.

October 18, 2023

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Wastewater Utility Easement for
Monarch Ranch at Manor LLC.

A discussion was held regarding Manor Police Department’s response time on calls.

Chief Phipps stated that Manor Night at the Park would be held on Friday, October 27,
2023, at Timmermann Park.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Amezcua and seconded by Council Member
Moreno, to accept and approve the Consent Agenda as read.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 6-0

REGULAR AGENDA

7. First Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the first reading of an
Ordinance amending the Shadowglen Planned Unit Development (PUD) and being
located at the intersections of Lexington Street and US Hwy 290 as well as Shadowglen

Boulevard and US Hwy 290, Manor, TX. Applicant: Marcus Equity; Owner: Cottonwood
Holdings Limited, LLC

The city staff recommended that the City Council postpone item to December 6, 2023,
Regular Council Meeting.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member
Moreno, to postpone item to December 6, 2023, Regular Council Meeting.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to postpone carried 6-0

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution to authorize the Manor
Police Department to apply for grant funds for the purpose of purchasing two police

patrol canines.

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2023-34 and
authorize the City Manager to execute all documentation.

Lt. Allen discussed the proposed grant opportunity.
Resolution No 2023-34: A Resolution of The City Council of The City of Manor, Texas

Authorizing the Filing of a Grant Application To K9s 4 Cops; Authorizing the City Manager
to Execute all Necessary Documentation; and Establishing an Effective Date.

T T T A D D A T B Y R 0 B L O A s N E R A S A S DS At
City of Manor Page 4

117




City Council Regular Session Minutes
October 18, 2023

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member
Weir, to approve Resolution No. 2023-34 and authorize the City Manager to execute
all documentation.

A discussion was held regarding the coverage of the grant.
There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 6-0
Council Member Deja Hill advised she would be abstaining from discussion and
consideration of the following item, as her home was within the radius of the development and

received a mailing notice. The appropriate Conflict of Interest Affidavit was filled out and
filed with the City Secretary.

Council Member Deja Hill removed herself from the dais.

9. First Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the first reading of an
Ordinance rezoning one (1) lot on 6.17 acres, more or less, and being located at 12920
Old Hwy 20, Manor, TX from Agricultural (A) to Townhome (TH). Applicant: DB Land
Consulting LLC; Owner: SAMPSG PROPERTIES LLC

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve the first reading of an Ordinance
rezoning one (1) lot on 6.17 acres, more or less, and being located at 12920 Old Hwy 20,
Manor, TX from Agricultural (A) to Townhome (TH).

Development Services Director Dunlop discussed the proposed rezoning request.

A discussion was regarding annexation.

A discussion was held regarding the unofficial petition that had been circulated to the
residents.

A discussion was held regarding future development that could be proposed.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member
Amezcua, to deny the first reading of an Ordinance rezoning one (1) lot on 6.17 acres,
more or less, and being located at 12920 Old Hwy 20, Manor, TX from Agricultural
(A) to Townhome (TH).

A discussion was held regarding other zoning regulations that could be proposed.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve denial carried 5-0

City of Manor Page 5

Item 2.

118




City Council Regular Session Minutes

Item 2.

October 18, 2023

Council Member Deja Hill returned to the Dais.

10. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution of the City of Manor,
Texas approving and authorizing the Manor Heights Public Improvement District
Reimbursement Agreement (Improvement Area #4).

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2023-35 of the
City of Manor, Texas approving and authorizing the Manor Heights Public Improvement
District Improvement (PID) Area #4 Reimbursement Agreement.

Assistant City Attorney Rivera discussed the proposed Manor Heights PID Reimbursement
Agreement.

Resolution No. 2023-35: A Resolution of The City of Manor, Texas Approving and
Authorizing the Manor Heights Public Improvement District Reimbursement Agreement
(Improvement Area #4).

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member
Amezcua, to approve Resolution No. 2023-35 of the City of Manor, Texas approving
and authorizing the Manor Heights Public Improvement District Improvement (PID)
Area #4 Reimbursement Agreement.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 6-0

11. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Ordinance amending Chapter 1,
General Provisions, of the Manor Code of Ordinances to modify Planning and Zoning
Commission membership and terms of its members.

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Ordinance No. 723 amending
Chapter 1, General Provisions, of the Manor Code of Ordinances to modify Planning and
Zoning Commission membership and terms of its members.

Development Services Director Dunlop discussed the proposed amendment ordinance.

Ordinance No. 723: An Ordinance of The City of Manor, Texas, Amending Chapter 1,
General Provisions, of The Code of Ordinances of The City of Manor, Texas, to Modify the
Planning and Zoning Commission Membership; Terms of Its Members; Providing an Effective
Date, Savings, Severability, and Open Meetings Clauses; and Providing for Related Matters.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member
Weir, to approve Ordinance No. 723 amending Chapter 1, General Provisions, of the
Manor Code of Ordinances to modify Planning and Zoning Commission membership
and terms of its members.

City of Manor Page 6

119




City Council Regular Session Minutes
October 18, 2023

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 6-0

Mayor Pro Tem Emily Hill adjourned the regular session of the Manor City Council into
Executive Session at 7:45 p.m. on Wednesday, October 18, 2023, in accordance with the
requirements of the Open Meetings Law.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Manor City Council convened into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter
551 Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in Sections 551.071 and
551.072, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct to consult with legal counsel and to deliberate the purchase of real property,; Sections
551.071, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct to consult with legal counsel regarding structuring Council compensation, Sections
551.071, and 551.087, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of
Professional Conduct to consult with legal counsel regarding the Manor Spring project; and
Section 551.074, Texas Government Code, to evaluate the performance and duties of the City
Manager at 7:45 p.m. on Wednesday, October 18, 2023.

The Executive Session was adjourned at 8:47 p.m. on Wednesday, October 18, 2023.
OPEN SESSION

The City Council reconvened into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551
Texas Government Code and took action on item(s) discussed during the Closed Executive Session
at 9:19 p.m. on Wednesday, September 20, 2023.

There was no further discussion, and no action was taken.

ADJOURNMENT

The Regular Session of the Manor City Council was Adjourned at 8:47 p.m. on Wednesday,
October 18, 2023.

d by the Manor City Council on the 1% day of November 2023.

T - /-
Dr. Christopher Harvey,
Mayor

MR QQW

Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRM
City Secretary

City of Manor Page 7

Item 2.

120




CITY OF

MANOR

EST. ‘% 1872
I TEXAS

CITY COUNCIL
WORKSHOP SESSION MINUTES
OCTOBER 18, 2023

PRESENT:
Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor (Absent)

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Emily Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 1

Anne Weir, Place 2 (Arrived at 5:45 p.m.)
Maria Amezcua, Place 3

Sonia Wallace, Place 4

Aaron Moreno, Place 5 (Arrived at 5:45 p.m.)
Deja Hill, Place 6

CITY STAFF:

Scott Moore, City Manager

Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary

Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police

Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director
Scott Jones, Economic Development Director
Phil Green, IT Director

WORKSHOP SESSION - 5:30 P.M.

With a quorum of the Council Members present, the workshop session of the Manor City
Council was called to order by Mayor Pro Tem Emily Hill at 5:38 p.m. on Wednesday, October
18, 2023, in the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas.

A. City of Manor First Round of Concepts Feedback Session
AJ West, Chief operating Officer with Chickenango Marketing Solutions was present.

The following topics were discussed.

 City of Manor Team Feedback Discussion
« Common Vision for Second Round Discussion
* Wrap-Up and Next Steps

There was no action taken.
e i e i e e e e
City of Manor Page 1

Item 2.

121




City Council Workshop Minutes
October 18, 2023

ADJOURNMENT

The Workshop Session of the Manor City Council Adjourned at 6:08 p.m. on Wednesday,

October 18, 2023.

These minutes were approved by the Manor City Council on the 1** day of November 2023.

/ ‘r
W& %

Dr. Christopher Harvey
Mayor

ATTEST:

33&9%@

Lluvia T. Almaraz,
City Secretary

#

City of Manor

Page 2

Item 2.

122




CITY OF

MANOR

EST. 1872

MANOR HOUSING PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES
OCTOBER 2, 2023
PRESENT:

Dr. Christopher Harvey, President (Arrived at 6:27 p.m.)

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Emily Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Vice-President
Anne Weir, Board Member

Maria Amezcua, Board Member

Sonia Wallace, Board Member

Aaron Moreno, Board Member

Deja Hill, Board Member

CITY STAFF:

Scott Moore, City Manager

Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary

Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police

Scott Jones, Economic Development Director
Christina Lane, Finance Consultant

Gregory Miller, Bond Counsel

REGULAR SESSION - 6:00 P.M.

With a quorum of the Board Members present, the regular session of the Manor Housing Public
Facility Corporation was called to order by Board Vice President Emily Hill at 6:05 p.m. on
Monday, October 2, 2023, in the Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St.,
Manor, Texas.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

No one appeared at this time.

City of Manor Page 1

Item 2.

123




Manor Housing Public Facility Corporation Regular Session Minutes
October 2, 2023

REGULAR AGENDA

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the Manor Housing Public
Facility Corporation Minutes of the September 20, 2023, meeting.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Board Member Wallace and seconded by Board Member
Amezcua to approve the Manor Housing Public Facility Corporation Minutes of the
September 20, 2023, meeting.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 6-0

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to reaffirm the Board’s authorization of
the negotiation and execution of agreements and other instruments in furtherance of the
MHPFC/W2 multifamily development that was previously approved by the Board at a
meeting held on May 31, 2023.

Gregory Miller, Bond Counsel gave an update on the MHPFC/W2 multifamily
development and proposed agreements.

A discussion was held regarding sales tax.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Board Member Moreno and seconded by Board Member
Wallace to authorize and direct the General Manager to negotiate and execute all
required agreements and other instruments in furtherance of the MHPFC/W2
multifamily development that was previously approved by the Board at a meeting
held on May 31, 2023.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 6-0

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to reaffirm the Board’s authorization of
its authorization and direction of the General Manager to incorporate one or more
special purpose entities in furtherance of the MHPFC/W2 multifamily development that
was previously approved by the Board at a meeting held on May 31, 2023.

Gregory Miller, Bond Counsel gave an update on the authorization of the negotiation and
execution of agreements and other instruments in furtherance of the MHPFC/W2 multifamily
development that was previously approved by the Board at a meeting held on May 31, 2023.

City of Manor Page 2

Item 2.

124




Manor Housing Public Facility Corporation Regular Session Minutes
October 2, 2023

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Board Member Wallace and seconded by Board Member
Amezcua to authorize and direct the General Manager to incorporate one or more
special purpose entities on behalf of the Manor Housing Public Facility Corporation
in furtherance of the MHPC/W2 multifamily development that was previously
approved by the Board at a meeting held on May 31, 2023.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 6-0
Mayor Harvey arrived at 6:27 p.m.

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to select Hilltop Securities as Financial
Adyvisor for one or more Manor Housing Public Facility Corporation affordable housing
projects.

Gregory Miller, Bond Counsel discussed the proposed selection of Hilltop Securities as
Financial Advisor for one or more Manor Housing Public Facility Corporation affordable
housing projects.

Claire Merritt, Vice President with Hilltop Securities introduced herself and gave a brief
summary of services that Hilltop Securities provides to their clients.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Board Member Moreno and seconded by Board Member
Wallace to approve the selection of Hilltop Securities as Financial Advisor for one or
more Manor Housing Public Facility Corporation affordable housing projects; and
authorize the General Manager to execute the agreement.

A discussion was held regarding the clarification of the service agreement and Financial
Services qualifications.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 7-0

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve an inducement resolution that
authorizes an application to the Texas Bond Review Board for an allocation of up to
$70,000,000 in private activity volume cap multi-family non-recourse bonds to Manor
Leased Housing Associates I, LP, or one of Dominium Acquisition, LLC’s related entities,
for a proposed affordable multi-family development to be known as Tower Road
Apartments, located at or near 12200 Tower Road, Manor, Texas 787653.

Gregory Miller, Bond Counsel discussed the proposed resolution.

A discussion was held regarding the next steps for development.

City of Manor Page 3

Item 2.

125




Manor Housing Public Facility Corporation Regular Session Minutes
October 2, 2023

Resolution No. 2023-MHPFCO02: A Resolution Of The Manor Housing Public Facility
Corporation Authorizing An Application To The Texas Bond Review Board For An Allocation
Of Up To $70,000,000 In Private Activity Volume Cap Multi-Family Non-Recourse Bonds
To Manor Leased Housing Associates I, LP, Or One Of Dominium Acquisition, LLC’s Related
Entities, For A Proposed Affordable Multi-Family Development To Be Known As Tower
Road Apartments, Located At Or Near 12200 Tower Road, Manor, Texas 787653.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Board Member Wallace and seconded by Board Member
Amezcua to approve Resolution No. 2023-MHPFCO02 as presented.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 7-0
ADJOURNMENT

The Regular Session of the Manor Housing Public Facility Corporation was Adjourned at
6:36 p.m. on Monday, October 2, 2023. (Video Recording Archived)

These minutes were approved by the Manor Housing Public Facility Corporation on the
day of 2023.

APPROVED:

Dr. Christopher Harvey
PFC Board President

ATTEST:

Lluvia T. Almaraz,
PFC Board Secretary

City of Manor Page 4

Item 2.

126




Manor City Council
Monthly Report

Item 2.

Name: Deja Hill Place/Position Council Member, Place 6
Start Date: November 1, 2023 End Date: November 30, 2023
Tier Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called Council
Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment Reinvestment
Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other authorized public meetings (join{]
meetings with MISD and other state and local government agencies)

Committee Meetings - Serve on at least two (2) committees, Chair at least one (1)
committee, Host a minimum of 6 meetings per year, and provide meeting notes/reports to
the City Council (Quarterly)

*Request budget funding as necessary

Schedule/attend meetings Travis County Commissioner Precinct No. 1/County Judge,
State Representatives, U.S. Congressman, Host two (2) Community Meetings, and
Attend/Engage H.O.A. at least one (1) event

*Participate/Speak at TML Annual Conference, Policy Summit, or other large TML event,
and earn at least 8-16 TML credit hours

TML Region - 10 Involvement, State Board Appointments, CAPCOG, CapMetro, TEDC,
CAMPO, CTRMA, and Austin Health, etc. Memberships approved by City Council

*Active attendance and participation and provide an update to City Council is a
requirement

127




TIER 1

Item 2.

Tier

Meeting Criteria and Compensation Guidelines

Regular Scheduled City Council Meetings (1st & 3rd Wednesday), Special Called
Council Meetings/Workshops, Public Finance Corporation (PFC), Tax Increment
I Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ), Public Improvement District (PID), and other]
authorized public meetings (joint meetings with MISD and other state and local
government agencies)

City Council Meetings/Special Called Sessions/Workshops

Type of Meeting Date Description
Council Regular 11/1/2023 | Minutes Attached
Meeting
Council Regular 11/15/2023 | Minutes Attached
Meeting
Council Special 11/20/2023 | Minutes Attached
Session
Council Special 11/29/2023 | Minutes Attached
Session
Other Meetings

Type of Meeting Date Description
Other

Type Date Description

e Please submit any backup material for Tier 1 that supports your community involvement

and attendance.

128




] CITY OF

« |MANOR

EST. 1872
TEXAS

CITY COUNCIL

REGULAR SESSION MINUTES

NOVEMBER 1, 2023

Item 2.

This meeting was live-streamed on Manor's YouTube Channel
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams

PRESENT:
Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Emily Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 1
Anne Weir, Place 2

Maria Amezcua, Place 3

Sonia Wallace, Place 4

Aaron Moreno, Place 5

Deja Hill, Place 6

CITY STAFF:

Scott Moore, City Manager

Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary

Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director
Scott Jones, Economic Development Director
Matthew Woodard, Public Works Director
Tracey Vasquez, HR Director

Gracie Montano, Senior Deputy Court Clerk
Brittany Martinez, Deputy Court Clerk

John Yeager, Judge

Jay Caballero, Judge

Veronica Rivera, Assistant City Attorney
Frank Phelan, P.E., City Engineer

Phil Green, IT Director

Chasem Creed, IT Technician

W

City of Manor

129




City Council Regular Session Minutes

Item 2.

November 1, 2023

REGULAR SESSION - 7:00 P.M.

With a quorum of the Council Members present, the regular session of the Manor City Council
was called to order by Mayor Harvey at 7:02 p.m. on Wednesday, November 1, 2023, in the
Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas.

INVOCATION

Father Daniel Robayo with St. Mary Magdelene Episcopal Church gave the invocation.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Harvey led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PROCLAMATION

A. Declaring the week of November 6 — November 10, 2023, as “Municipal Court Week”
Mayor Harvey read and presented the proclamation to the Court Department.

B. Declaring Friday, November 3, 2023, as “Texas Arbor Day"
Mayor Harvey read and presented the proclamation to the Public Works Department.
Matthew Woodard, Public Works Director introduced Alison Baylis with Texas A&M

Forest Services. Ms. Baylis congratulated the City of Manor for the recognition of being a

Tree City USA for a second year and discussed the qualifications that are required for the

recognition.
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card and expressed
his concerns regarding the bond propositions. He discussed the advisory committee’s regulations
for open meetings and opposition to Agenda Item No. 4 and No. 7.

No one else appeared at this time.

At the request of Council Member Deja Hill, Item No. 3 was pulled from the Consent agenda
and considered separately.

B
City of Manor Page 2

130




City Council Regular Session Minutes
November 1, 2023

CONSENT AGENDA
1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes.

* October 18, 2023, City Council Workshop; and
* October 18, 2023, City Council Regular Meeting

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Wastewater Utility Easement for
Timmermann Commercial Investments, LP.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Amezcua and seconded by Council Member
Weir, to approve Item No. 1 and Item No. 2.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 7-0
REGULAR AGENDA

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an amendment to the Chickenango
Marketing Solutions Inc. Professional Services Agreement extending the previous
agreement to December 15, 2023.

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve the amendment to the
professional services agreement with Chickenango Marketing Solutions Inc. and authorize the
City Manager to execute the agreement, extending the term of the agreement to December 15,
2023.

Economic Development Director Jones discussed the reasons why the agreement was being
extended.

A discussion was held regarding community input.

Mayor Harvey expressed the importance of submitting the requested information to
Chickenango.

A discussion was held regarding whether additional service fees would increase due to the
extension of the agreement.

A discussion was held regarding the internal process that is being conducted with the
consultant and city staff.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member
Moreno, to approve the amendment to the professional services agreement with
Chickenango Marketing Solutions Inc. and authorize the City Manager to execute the

agreement, extending the term of the agreement to December 15, 2023.
T D S B B S0 0 e S S e R A T B O SR B s

City of Manor Page 3

Item 2.

131




City Council Regular Session Minutes
November 1, 2023

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 7-0

4.

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve an Ordinance adopting and
establishing compensation for the Mayor and City Council and a structured policy and
procedure process.

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Ordinance No. 724 setting
compensation for the mayor and members of the City Council.

HR Director Vasquez discussed the proposed compensation ordinance.

A discussion was held regarding how the compensation plan had been brought up prior and
how it led to being presented to the City Council for consideration.

Mayor Harvey discussed the Charter Amendments from prior years and explained the
proposed Council Compensation Plan by Tier.

A discussion was held regarding public comments on social media.

City Secretary Almaraz explained what would be required by the City Council to submit
monthly to show the participation they’ve completed to meet the Tier criteria.

Councilwoman Weir thanked city staff and others for preparing the Compensation Plan.
Councilwoman Deja Hill expressed her viewpoint regarding the criteria of each Tier.

Mayor Harvey expressed his viewpoint regarding the meeting criteria and compensation
guidelines for each Tier.

A discussion was held regarding the criteria to meet each Tier's guidelines monthly.

Mayor Harvey requested staff to meet with the council at a later date regarding the
submittal of monthly reports.

Ordinance No. 724: An Ordinance of The City of Manor, Texas Setting the Compensation
for the Mayor and Members of the City Council; Providing a Severability Clause, Providing
Savings, Effective Date and Open Meetings Clauses, and Providing for Related Matters.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem

Emily Hill to approve Ordinance No. 724 setting the compensation for the Mayor and
Members of the City Council.

T SR S )

City of Manor Page 4

Item 2.

132




City Council Regular Session Minutes
November 1, 2023

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 6-1 (Council Member Deja Hill voted against)

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to reject all bids for the Gregg Manor
Road Ground Storage Tank & Pressurization Facility Improvements project funded
under the FY2021 Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation.

The city staff recommended that the City Council vote to reject all bids for the Gregg
Manor Groundwater Storage Tank & Pressurization Facility improvements project and have
the project rebid on November 14, 2023.

City Engineer Phelan discussed the reason for the request to reject all bids submitted.

A discussion was held regarding the rebidding process.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member
Weir, to vote to reject all bids for the Gregg Manor Groundwater Storage Tank &
Pressurization Facility improvements project and have the project rebid on November
14, 2023.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 7-0

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a resolution nominating a candidate for
the Board of Directors of the Travis Central Appraisal District.

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2023-33
nominating a citizen for the Board of Directors of the Travis Central Appraisal District and

authorize the City Manager to submit a nomination ballot on behalf of the city.

City Secretary Almaraz stated that she had received a nominations for P&Z Commissioner
Mr. Feliz Paiz and Councilwoman Amezcua.

Mayor Harvey submitted a nomination for Jorge Flores and Feliz Paiz.
Mayor Harvey read a letter submitted by Mr. Flores to consider his nomination.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Weir and seconded by Council Member
Moreno, to nominate Councilwoman Maria Amezcua.

Mayor Harvey asked Councilwoman Amezcua if she accepted the nomination.

Councilwoman Amezcua accepted.

A S S S e A s T e S S T S T T O S S s S D e R TR e Sy
City of Manor Page 5

Item 2.

133




City Council Regular Session Minutes

Item 2.

November 1, 2023

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 7-0
Resolution No. 2023-33: A Resolution of The City Council of The City of Manor, Texas

Approving the City of Manor’s Submission Nominating a Candidate for the Board of Directors
of the Travis Central Appraisal District.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member
Weir, to approve Resolution No. 2023-33 nominating Maria Amezcua for the Board
of Directors of the Travis Central Appraisal District and authorize the City Manager
to submit a nomination ballot on behalf of the city.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 7-0

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Ordinance amending Manor Code of
Ordinances, Appendix A Fee Schedule establishing building and development related
fees, business-related fees, special services by law enforcement staff, administrative and
miscellaneous fees, animal control fees, utility service charges and fees, municipal court
fees, repealing conflicting ordinances, providing for penalties, and providing for savings,
severability, open meetings, and effective date clauses.

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Ordinance No. 725 amending
Manor Code of Ordinances, Appendix A Fee Schedule establishing building and development
related fees, business-related fees, special services by law enforcement staff, administrative
and miscellaneous fees, animal control fees, utility service charges and fees, municipal court
fees, repealing conflicting ordinances, providing for penalties, and providing for savings,
severability, open meetings, and effective date clauses and providing for related matters.

Development Services Director Dunlop discussed the proposed fee changes.
A discussion was held regarding the comparison with other cities regarding building fees.

Ordinance No. 725: An Ordinance of The City of Manor, Texas, Amending Manor Code
of Ordinances Appendix A Fee Schedule by Establishing Building and Development Related
Fees; Business Related Fees; Special Services by Law Enforcement Staff; Administrative and
Miscellaneous Fees; Animal Control Fees; Utility Service Charges and Fees; Municipal Court
Fees; Repealing Conflicting Ordinances; Providing For Penalties; Providing for Savings,
Severability, Open Meetings and Effective Date Clauses; and Providing for Related Matters.

City of Manor Page 6

134




City Council Regular Session Minutes
November 1, 2023

MOTION: Upon amotion made by Council Member Amezcua and seconded by Council Member
Wallace, to approve Ordinance No. 725 amending Manor Code of Ordinances,
Appendix A Fee Schedule establishing building and development related fees,
business-related fees, special services by law enforcement staff, administrative and
miscellaneous fees, animal control fees, utility service charges and fees, municipal
court fees, repealing conflicting ordinances, providing for penalties, and providing
for savings, severability, open meetings, and effective date clauses and providing for
related matters.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 7-0

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on discontinuing services with
Spectrum/Charter and transferring to AT&T MetroEthernet Services.

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve the continuation of the month-
to-month services with Spectrum/Charter and authorize the discontinuation of internet in an
amount not to exceed $56,000.

IT Director Green discussed the reason for the termination of internet services with
Spectrum.

A discussion was held regarding additional termination fees that would be required during
the transition.

IT Director Green confirmed that the switch would be transparent and there wouldn’t be
any internet interruptions while transitioning.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member
Moreno, to approve the continuation of the month-to-month services with
Spectrum/Charter and authorize the discontinuation of internet in an amount not to
exceed $56,000.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 7-0

9. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Bristol Myers Squibb Foundation
Grant Agreement.

The city staff recommended that the City Council direct city staff to work with the Health
Committee and Black Men’s Health Clinic in establishing a partnership to utilize the Bristol
Myers Squibb Foundation Grant funds for the City of Manor health initiatives.

A G 0 S e T R S B S R e s P LS

City of Manor Page 7

Item 2.

135




City Council Regular Session Minutes

Item 2.

November 1, 2023

Council Member Weir stated that she invited previous Mayor Larry Wallace to discuss the
Bristol Myers Squibb Foundation Grant Agreement.

A discussion was held regarding the city’s collaboration with Bristol Myers Squibb
Foundation.

A discussion was held regarding the age requirements for participation in the program.
A discussion was held regarding the aspect of the project.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member
Amezcua, to direct city staff to work with the Health Committee and Black Men’s
Health Clinic in establishing a partnership to utilize the Bristol Myers Squibb
Foundation Grant funds for the City of Manor health initiatives.

There was no further discussion. v W

Motion to approve carried 7-0

Mayor Harvey adjourned the regular session of the Manor City Council into Executive Session
at 8:43 p.m. on Wednesday, November 1, 2023, in accordance with the requirements of the Open
Meetings Law.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Manor City Council convened into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter
551 Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in Sections 551.071 and
551.072, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct to consult with legal counsel and to deliberate the purchase of real property; and Sections
551.071, and 551.087, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of
Professional Conduct to consult with legal counsel regarding the Manor Spring project at 8:43
p.m. on Wednesday, November 1, 2023.

The Executive Session was adjourned at 9:29 p.m. on Wednesday, November 1, 2023.
OPEN SESSION

The City Council reconvened into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551
Texas Government Code and took action on item(s) discussed during the Closed Executive Session

at 9:29 p.m. on Wednesday, November 1, 2023.

There was no further discussion, and no action was taken.

City of Manor Page 8

136




City Council Regular Session Minutes
November 1, 2023

ADJOURNMENT

The Regular Session of the Manor City Council was Adjourned at 9:29 p.m. on Wednesday,

November 1, 2023.

These minutes were approved by the Manor City Council on the 15™ day of November 2023.

Al’P/B<6 D: Z@'\ ‘
e
/

Dr. Christopher Harvey,
Mayor

ATTEST:

Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC
City Secretary

T A e B S o T B O B R T O S Bl SN B A E D S R Ao
e — e

City of Manor

Page 9

Item 2.

137




CITY OF

« |[MANOR

EST. 1872
TEXAS

CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES
NOVEMBER 15, 2023

This meeting was live-streamed on Manor's YouTube Channel
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams

PRESENT:
Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Emily Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 1
Anne Weir, Place 2

Maria Amezcua, Place 3

Sonia Wallace, Place 4

Aaron Moreno, Place 5

Deja Hill, Place 6

CITY STAFF:

Scott Moore, City Manager

Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary

Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police

Denver Collins, Assistant Chief of Police
Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director
Scott Jones, Economic Development Director
Matthew Woodard, Public Works Director
Tracey Vasquez, HR Director

Sarah Friberg, Court Administrator

Frank T. Phelan, P.E., City Engineer

Paige Saenz, City Attorney

Chasem Creed, IT Technician

REGULAR SESSION - 7:00 P.M.
With a quorum of the Council Members present, the regular session of the Manor City Council

was called to order by Mayor Harvey at 7:04 p.m. on Wednesday, November 15, 2023, in the
Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas.

e e e S )
City of Manor Page 1

Item 2.

138




City Council Regular Session Minutes
November 15, 2023

INVOCATION
Mayor Harvey gave the invocation.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Harvey led the Pledge of Allegiance.
PROCLAMATIONS

A. Declaring November 9, 2023, as “Senior Access 30th Anniversary Day”

Mayor Harvey read the proclamation proclaiming Senior Access 30" Anniversary Day.
EVENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Texas Arbor Day Event, November 18, 2023, at Timmermann Park

Matthew Woodard, Public Works Director invited everyone to attend the Texas Arbor
Day Event being held at Timmermann Park from 9:00 am — 10:00 am.

B. Holidays in the Park, December 2, 2023, at Timmermann Park

Tracey Vasquez, Human Services Director invited everyone to attend the Holidays in
the Park Event being held at Timmermann Park from noon — 5:00 pm.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
No one appeared at this time.

REPORTS

Reports about items of community interest on which no action was taken.
A. Tower Road Apartments Presentation

Gregory Miller with Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP gave a brief update on
the proposed development and next steps.

David D’ Amelio with Dominium discussed the attached PowerPoint presentation
and explained the Texas Bond Lottery and Finance application processes.

A discussion was held regarding parking concerns for the development.

A discussion was held regarding income qualifications.

A discussion was held regarding community engagement.

A T T L e T e S T A e e L T L L T e s e Y S O e R e e (R T OBt
City of Manor Page 2

Item 2.

139




City Council Regular Session Minutes
November 15, 2023

At the request of Mayor Harvey, Item No. 5 was pulled from the Consent Agenda and

considered separately.

CONSENT AGENDA

1.

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of
the November 1, 2023, City Council Regular Meeting.

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on accepting the October 2023
Departmental Reports.

Finance — Scott Moore, City Manager

Police — Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police

Travis County ESD No. 12 — Ryan Smith, Fire Chief

Economic Development — Scott Jones, Economic Development Director
Development Services — Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director
Municipal Court — Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk

Public Works — Matt Woodard, Director of Public Works

Manor Cemetery — Nora Sanchez, MC Manager

Human Resources — Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager

IT — Phil Green, IT Director

Administration — Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Purchase Agreement with Mae M.
Vrazel for a wastewater easement with a temporary construction easement.

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Supplement to the Agreement for
Street Lighting Service by and between Oncor Electric Delivery Company and the City
of Manor for street light service within the Monarch Ranch Subdivision.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Amezcua and seconded by Council Member

Weir to accept and approve the Consent Agenda.

A discussion was held regarding clarification on the juvenile detention reporting.

Councilman Moreno thanked the Manor Police Department for their response to a shooting

incident in his neighborhood.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 7-0

City of Manor Page 3

Item 2.

140




City Council Regular Session Minutes
November 15, 2023

REGULAR AGENDA

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to place liens on properties that were
abated for violations of Manor Code of Ordinance Article 6.03 for tall grass, litter, and
junk on properties.

The city staff recommended that the City Council acknowledge and place liens on
properties that were abated for violations of Manor Code of Ordinance Article 6.03 for tall
grass, litter, and junk on properties with revisions to the city name on each lien document; and
authorize the City Manager to execute the liens.

A discussion was held regarding the total times property owners were notified of violations.
A discussion was held regarding the lien costs of each property.

A discussion was held regarding the possibility of establishing partnerships with businesses
for property owners who do not have the means or resources to maintain their properties.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem
Emily Hill to acknowledge and place liens on properties that were abated for
violations of Manor Code of Ordinance Article 6.03 for tall grass, litter, and junk on
properties with revisions to the city name on each lien document; and authorize the
City Manager to execute the liens.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 6-1 (Council Member Deja Hill voted against)
At the request of Mayor Harvey, Item No. 9 and Item No. 10 were conducted next.

9. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an appointment to the Planning and
Zoning Commission, Alternate No. 1 position expiring in January 2025.

Mayor Harvey stated that two applicants had already been interviewed at a prior meeting
and recommended moving forward with the appointments to alternate positions.

Council Member Amezcua abstained from discussing this item as she is related to one of
the applicants. The appropriate Conflict of Interest Affidavit was filled out and filed with the
City Secretary.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member
Wallace to appoint Gabriel Nila to the Planning and Zoning Commission, the
Alternate No. 1 position expiring in January 2025.

T A A e B B T B T e e S 1 U e P { O e A P T D TRl
City of Manor Page 4

Item 2.

141




City Council Regular Session Minutes
November 15, 2023

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 6-0 (Council Member Amezcua Abstained)

10. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on appointment to the Planning and
Zoning Commission, Alternate No. 2 position expiring in January 2026.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member
Wallace to appoint Gabrielle Orion to the Planning and Zoning Commission, the
Alternate No. 2 position expiring in January 2026.
Ms. Orion thanked the City Council for the opportunity to serve.
There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 7-0

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a construction contract for the
Cottonwood Creek West Tributary Wastewater Main Extension Project.

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve and award the construction for
the Cottonwood Creek West Tributary Wastewater Main Extension project to Santa Clara
Construction, LLC. in the amount of $2,533,379.00 for the base bid.

City Attorney Phelan discussed the proposed construction contract and the bid process.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member
Amezcua to approve and award the construction for the Cottonwood Creek West
Tributary Wastewater Main Extension project to Santa Clara Construction, LLC. in
the amount of $2,533,379.00 for the base bid.

A discussion was held regarding the funding from the developer and the city’s
participation. Mr. Phelan stated that the funding source would be out of the impact fees.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 7-0

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution authorizing the City
Manager to enter into a Multiple-Use Agreement with the Texas Department of

Transportation Allowing the Installation and Operation of Automated License Plate
Recognition Cameras in Texas Department of Transportation Right-Of-Way.

City of Manor Page 5

Item 2.

142




City Council Regular Session Minutes
November 15, 2023

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2023-36
authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Multiple-Use agreement with the Texas
Department of Transportation (TxDOT) allowing the Installation and Operation of Automated
License Plate Recognition Cameras in the Texas Department of Transportation Right-Of-Way.

Chief of Police Phipps discussed the proposed resolution authorizing the City Manager to
enter into an agreement with TxDOT.

Resolution No 2023-36: A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Manor, Texas,
Authorizing the City Manager to Enter Into a Multiple-Use Agreement With the Texas
Department of Transportation Allowing the Installation and Operation of Automated License
Plate Recognition Cameras in Texas Department of Transportation Right-Of-Way; and
Providing an Effective Date.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member
Moreno to approve Resolution No. 2023-36 authorizing the City Manager to enter
into a Multiple-Use agreement with the Texas Department of Transportation
(TxDOT) allowing the Installation and Operation of Automated License Plate
Recognition Cameras in the Texas Department of Transportation Right-Of-Way.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 7-0

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution approving and adopting
the Travis County's Hazard Mitigation Action Plan (HMAP) Update.

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2023-37
adopting the Travis County’s Hazard Mitigation Action Plan (HMAP) Update.

Lt. Allen discussed the proposed resolution regarding the adoption of HMAP.

Resolution No 2023-37: A Resolution of the City Council of The City of Manor, Texas,
Approving the Hazard Mitigation Action Plan Update.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member
Wallace to approve Resolution No. 2023-37 adopting the Travis County’s Hazard
Mitigation Action Plan (HMAP) Update.

A discussion was held regarding the requirements to keep the HMAP on file for FEMA
funding qualifications.

A discussion was held regarding the annual review process.

T R A e T e R R e e e T R T e S A e L P P 1 W G e e e P g U e BT IS T TR IR
_

City of Manor Page 6

Item 2.

143




City Council Regular Session Minutes
November 15, 2023

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 7-0

Mayor Harvey adjourned the regular session of the Manor City Council into Executive Session
at 8:03 p.m. on Wednesday, November 15, 2023, in accordance with the requirements of the Open
Meetings Law.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Manor City Council convened into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter
551 Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in Sections 551.071 and
551.072, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct to consult with legal counsel and to deliberate the purchase of real property at 8:03 p.m.
on Wednesday, November 15, 2023.

The Executive Session was adjourned at 9:00 p.m. on Wednesday, November 15, 2023.
OPEN SESSION

The City Council reconvened into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551
Texas Government Code and took action on item(s) discussed during the Closed Executive Session
at 9:00 p.m. on Wednesday, November 15, 2023.
There was no further discussion, and no action was taken.

ADJOURNMENT

The Regular Session of the Manor City Council was Adjourned at 9:01 p.m. on Wednesday,
November 15, 2023.

These minutes were approved by the Manor City Council on the 6™ day of December 2023.

Dr. Chnstopher Harvey,
Mayor

ATT@’%‘
Lluvia T. Almaraz, TR
City Secretary

City of Manor Page 7

Item 2.

144




A JCITY OF

« IMANOR

EST. 1872
TEXAS

CITY COUNCIL CALLED SPECIAL MEETING
MINUTES
NOVEMBER 20, 2023
PRESENT:

Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Emily Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 1
Anne Weir, Place 2

Maria Amezcua, Place 3

Sonia Wallace, Place 4

Aaron Moreno, Place 5 (Absent)
Deja Hill, Place 6

CITY STAFF:

Scott Moore, City Manager

Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary

Scott Jones, Economic Development Director
Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police

SPECIAL SESSION - 6:00 P.M.

With a quorum of the Council Members present, the special session of the Manor City Council
was called to order by Mayor Harvey at 6:03 p.m. on Monday, November 20, 2023, in the Council
Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas.

INVOCATION

Mayor Harvey gave the invocation.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Harvey led the Pledge of Allegiance.
PUBLIC COMMENTS

No one appeared to speak at this time.

S o)
City of Manor Page 1

Item 2.

145




City Council Called Special Session Minutes

Item 2.

November 20, 2023

REGULAR AGENDA

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action of items relating to the November 7, 2023,
City of Manor Special Bond Election.

e Canvass of the Election Returns for the City of Manor Special Election — Propositions
A-C.

The City Council canvassed the attached results of the City of Manor Special Election held
on November 7, 2023.

Mayor Harvey read the following results:

SPECIAL ELECTION
Propositions A-C

NOVEMBER 7, 2023
(Results for 7 Precincts 126, 127, 142, 143, 144, 145 and 490)

TOTAL REGISTERED VOTERS - 8,519
TOTAL BALLOTS CAST - 826
TOTAL VOTER TURNOUT -9.70%

CITY OF MANOR PROPOSITION A

THE ISSUANCE OF $15,000,000 OF CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS GENERAL
OBLIGATION BONDS FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS WITHIN
THE CITY, AND THE LEVY OF A TAX IN PAYMENT THEREOF.

VOTES CAST:
Early By Mail Election Vote % Total
Voting Day
For 241 4 319 69.29% 564
107 2 141 30.71% 250

Against

W
Page 2

City of Manor

146




City Council Called Special Session Minutes
November 20, 2023

CITY OF MANOR PROPOSITION B

THE ISSUANCE OF $61,695,000 OF CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS GENERAL
OBLIGATION BONDS FOR PARKS, TRAILS, AND RECREATIONAL
FACILITIES INCLUDING A NEW RECREATION CENTER, AND THE LEVY OF
A TAX IN PAYMENT THEREOF.

VOTES CAST:
Early By Mail Election Vote % Total
Yoting Day
For 245 5 323 70.05% 573
Against 103 2 140 29.95% 245

CITY OF MANOR PROPOSITION C

THE ISSUANCE OF $90,105,000 OF CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS GENERAL
OBLIGATION BONDS FOR A CITY HALL/PUBLIC LIBRARY FACILITY, AND
THE LEVY OF A TAX IN PAYMENT THEREOF.

VOTES CAST:
Early By Mail Election Vote % Total
Voting Day
For 218 5 275 60.81% 498
Against 131 2 188 39.19% 321

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member
Weir, to accept the canvass for the City of Manor Special Election held on November
7,2023.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 6-0

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance canvassing the returns
and declaring the results of the November 7, 2023, City of Manor Special Bond Election.

City of Manor Page 3

Item 2.

147




City Council Called Special Session Minutes

Item 2.

November 20, 2023

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Ordinance No. 726 Canvassing
the Election Returns and Declaring the Results of the Special Election of the City of Manor
Held on Tuesday, November 7, 2023, on Proposition A, Proposition B, and Proposition C.

Ordinance No. 726: An Ordinance of The City Council of the City of Manor, Texas
Canvassing the Election Returns and Declaring the Results of the Special Bond Election of the
City of Manor Held on November 7, 2023, on Propositions A, B, And C, and Other Matters in
Connection Therewith.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Deja Hill and seconded by Council Member
Amezcua, to approve Ordinance No. 726 Canvassing the Election Returns and
Declaring the Results of the Special Election of the City of Manor Held on Tuesday,
November 7, 2023, on Proposition A, Proposition B, and Proposition C.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 6-0

Mayor Harvey congratulated the residents of the City of Manor and thanked the city staff for
the planning and communication that transpired through the process.

Mayor Harvey adjourned the special session of the Manor City Council into Executive Session
at 6:10 p.m. on Monday, November 20, 2023, in accordance with the requirements of the Open
Meetings Law.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Manor City Council convened into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter
551 Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in - Section 551.074,
Texas Government Code, to discuss goals and duties of the City Manager at 6:10 p.m. on Monday,
November 20, 2023.

The Executive Session was adjourned at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, November 20, 2023.
OPEN SESSION

The City Council reconvened into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551
Texas Government Code and took action on item(s) discussed during the Closed Executive Session

at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, November 20, 2023.

There was no further discussion, and no action was taken.

ADJOURNMENT

R B S L R A A A A B B S B e S S A SN e E BT
City of Manor Page 4

148




City Council Called Special Session Minutes
November 20, 2023

The Special Session of the Manor City Council Adjourned at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, November

20, 2023.

These minutes were approved by the Manor City Council on the 6™ day of December 2023.

APPROVED:

/AN

DF. Christopher Harvey ——— )
Mayor

ATTEST:

Qi\abvw@

Lluvia T. Almaraz
City Secretary

City of Manor

Page 5

Item 2.

149




CITY COUNCIL CALLED SPECIAL MEETING
MINUTES
NOVEMBER 29, 2023

PRESENT:
Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Emily Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 1
Anne Weir, Place 2

Maria Amezcua, Place 3

Sonia Wallace, Place 4

Aaron Moreno, Place 5

Deja Hill, Place 6

CITY STAFF:

Scott Moore, City Manager

Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary

Scott Jones, Economic Development Director
Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police

Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director
Veronica Rivera, Assistant City Attorney
Frank Phelan, P.E., City Engineer

Christina M. Lane, Finance Consultant
Gregory Miller, Bond Counsel

SPECIAL SESSION - 6:00 P.M.

With a quorum of the Council Members present, the special session of the Manor City Council
was called to order by Mayor Harvey at 6:03 p.m. on Wednesday, November 29, 2023, in the
Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas.

INVOCATION

Mayor Harvey gave the invocation.

S R S A T N L e S B S R S I AN SO e S SRR R SRV Sy

City of Manor

A [CITY OF

Item 2.

w |MANOR

EST,
T EXAS

150




City Council Called Special Session Minutes
November 29, 2023

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mayor Harvey led the Pledge of Allegiance.
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card and expressed
his concerns regarding the Issuance of Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates. He also
expressed his opposition to affordable housing development within the city and his frustration with
city staff and city council.

No one else appeared to speak at this time.
PUBLIC HEARING
1. Conduct a public hearing on the Application of Manor Leased Housing Associates I,
Limited Partnership to the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs for
Housing Tax Credits.
The city staff recommended that the City Council conduct the Public Hearing.

Mayor Harvey opened the Public Hearing.

Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card and
expressed his opposition to affordable housing development within the city.

Mayor Harvey spoke about the city’s goals regarding affordable housing opportunities and
expressed his views on affordable housing within the city.

Bond Counsel Gregory Miller discussed the application process with the developer, the
steps that must be taken before development, and the Texas Department of Housing and
Community Affairs requirements for Housing Tax Credits.

David D’ Amelio, with Dominium, briefly updated the City Council on what had transpired
within a few weeks. He stated that Dominium had reached out to the community for additional
input and discussed the next steps for the procedure and timeline of the project.

A discussion was held regarding a special meeting to be conducted to provide additional
information regarding the development.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member
Moreno, to close the Public Hearing.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to close carried 7-0

T 0 S e 8 S B T B S B S O S G RO SO SIS T S ITR NS )

City of Manor Page 2

Item 2.

151




City Council Called Special Session Minutes
November 29, 2023

CONSENT AGENDA

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on seven Water, Wastewater, Access, and
Drainage Easements for the Manor Crossing Development.

A 1.031-acre drainage easement

A 0.7180-acre drainage, water, and wastewater easement

A 4.832-acre water, wastewater, drainage, and access easement
A 1.947-acre drainage easement

A 0.4663-acre drainage easement

A 0.2316-acre drainage easement

A 0.0294-acre water line easement

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member
Amezcua, to approve and accept the consent agenda.

Discussion was held regarding the clarification of the donation of the easements.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to approve carried 7-0

REGULAR AGENDA

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution of No Objection to the
Application of Manor Leased Housing Associates I, Limited Partnership to the Texas
Department of Housing and Community Affairs for Housing Tax Credits.

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2023-38 of No

Objection to the application of Manor Leased Housing Associates I, Limited Partnership to the

Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs for Housing Tax Credit.

Bond Counsel Gregory Miller discussed the proposed Resolution requirement for the Texas
Department of Housing and Community Affairs for Housing Tax Credit.

Resolution No. 2023-38: A Resolution \of The City Council of The City of Manor, Texas
of No Objection to the Application of Manor Leased Housing Associates I, Limited Partnership
to the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs for Housing Tax Credits.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Amezcua and seconded by Council Member
Moreno, to approve Resolution No. 2023-38 of No Objection to the application of
Manor Leased Housing Associates I, Limited Partnership to the Texas Department
of Housing and Community Affairs for Housing Tax Credit.

B
City of Manor Page 3

Item 2.

152




City Council Called Special Session Minutes
November 29, 2023

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 7-0

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Ordinance of the City of Manor,
Texas Authorizing the Issuance of Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of
Obligation, Series 2023; Authorizing the Sale Thereof; and Enacting Provisions Incident
and Related to the Issuance of Said Certificates.

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Ordinance No. 727 Authorizing
the Issuance of Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 2023.

Finance Consultant Christina Lane discussed the proposed ordinance, the bid process, and
the interest received on certificates.

Mayor Harvey thanked Ms. Lane for her assistance and hard work.

Council Member Amezcua thanked Ms. Lane for listening to the Council’s needs and
working with everyone.

Ordinance No. 727: An Ordinance Authorizing the Issuance Of $36,245,000 “City Of
Manor, Texas Combination Tax And Revenue Certificates Of Obligation, Series 2023”;
Authorizing The Sale Thereof; And Enacting Provisions Incident And Related To The Issuance
Of Said Certificates.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member
Weir, to approve Ordinance No. 727 Authorizing the Issuance of Combination Tax
and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 2023.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 7-0

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Resolution Expressing Intent to
Finance Expenditures to be Incurred by the City of Manor, Texas.

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2023-39
Expressing Intent to Finance Expenditures to be Incurred by the City of Manor, Texas.

Bond Counsel Gregory Miller discussed the proposed Resolution requirement.

City Manager Moore expressed his appreciation to Bond Counsel and discussed future
processes that need to be taken to move the city forward with future developments.

Resolution No. 2023-39: A Resolution of The City Council of The City of Manor, Texas

Expressing Intent to Finance Expenditures to be Incurred by the City of Manor, Texas.
m
City of Manor Page 4

Item 2.

153




City Council Called Special Session Minutes
November 29, 2023

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member
Wallace, to approve Resolution No. 2023-39 Expressing Intent to Finance
Expenditures to be Incurred by the City of Manor, Texas.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to approve carried 7-0

Mayor Harvey adjourned the special session of the Manor City Council into Executive
Session at 6:33 p.m. on Wednesday, November 29, 2023, in accordance with the requirements
of the Open Meetings Law.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Manor City Council convened into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter
551 Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in Sections 551.071, and
551.087, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct to consult with legal counsel regarding the Manor Downs project at 6:33 p.m. on
Wednesday, November 29, 2023.

The Executive Session was adjourned at 6:58 p.m. on Wednesday, November 29, 2023.
OPEN SESSION

The City Council reconvened into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551
Texas Government Code and took action on item(s) discussed during the Closed Executive Session
at 6:58 p.m. on Wednesday, November 29, 2023.
There was no further discussion, and no action was taken.

ADJOURNMENT

The Special Session of the Manor City Council Adjourned at 6:58 p.m. on Wednesday,
November 29, 2023.

These minutes were approved by the Manor City Council on the 6 day of December 2023.

A O e N R 0 Y0 D B S B Y R R o B R A S T W B e U I S S R i
City of Manor Page 5

Item 2.

154




City Council Called Special Session Minutes
November 29, 2023

APPROY,

/ //
J

Di-€fristopher Harvey
Mayor

ATTEST:

“M/XQW&M«/

uV1aT Almaraz, T
City Secretary

A S P S B T O T T B P A T T B T SRy
R e e

City of Manor

Page 6

Item 2.

155




AGENDA ITEM NO. 3 | ltem3.

EST. ‘*’ 1872
NiTExXxAaAs

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: December 20, 2023
PREPARED BY: Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary
DEPARTMENT: Administration

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on amending the JustFOIA contract to provide upgraded software
services.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

On September 18, 2019, the City Council approved a contract with JustFOIA to provide transparency in Public
Records Requests. The City Secretary’s Office receives requests daily; as the city grows, more records are being
requested. As of today, over 600 submissions have been received. To continue to serve the public and complete
requests promptly, the Office of the City Secretary is requesting an upgrade to the current software system from
Standard to Pro Plus.

Updates:

Any Document Management Module: Determining the responsive documents can be overwhelming
for clients who receive requests for “Any” communications. Built for clients who need to work with a

large number of files, JustFOIA’s Any & All Document Management tool helps simplify and speed up
this process with a variety of features, including:

* Extract. PST files (emails and attachments)

* Bulk redact and sort all files with one click

* Detect duplicate emails

* Combine files into one PDF

* Create and organize files with custom folders and review documents in the document viewer

Dynamic Forms: Dynamic Form Fields provide a way to create highly interactive and user-centric
request forms. These fields adapt the form’s behavior to requestor input and predefined conditions,
explicitly enhancing the requestor experience. Dynamic Form Fields can be especially valuable in
complex forms where all fields are irrelevant to every requestor. Dynamic Form Fields collect all data
necessary to process a request at the initial submission. A few examples of use cases clients use today
include:

o Deflecting common requests.

e Additional fields can be added depending on the information entered or options selected.

e Reducing the amount of back and forth needed for clarification before starting a request.

Page 1 of 2

156




Advanced Reporting: Advanced Reporting (Beta) will allow clients to configure reports with more customizal Iltem3.

abilities to suit their needs. These reports can be saved in different directories to provide access to the configured
reports to other staff or solely for the user's reference.

Increased storage (from 500 GB to 3 TB)

The annual fee is outlined in the amendment agreement. A budget amendment will be requested for FY24-25
and FY25-26.

LEGAL REVIEW: Yes, Audrey Guthrie, Associate Attorney
FISCAL IMPACT: Yes, FY23-24 $5,660.77

PRESENTATION: Yes

ATTACHMENTS: Yes

e JustFOIA Amendment

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The city staff recommends that the City Council approve an amendment to the JustFOIA contract to provide
upgraded software services in the amount of $5,660.77; and authorize the City Manager to execute the
agreement.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None

Page 2 of 2

157




Item 3.

This Order, designated as Order No. 29637 (this “Order”) is entered into as of the date of the last signatu
“Order Effective Date"), by and between JustFOIA and Client.

A. No amendment or modification to this Order will be valid unless set forth in writing and formally approved

by authorized representatives of both parties.

B. No change order, notice, direction, authorization, notification, or request will be binding upon Client or
JustFOIA, nor will such change be the basis for any claim for additional compensation by JustFOIA, until Client

and JustFOIA have agreed in writing to such change, or to execute a new order, as appropriate.

C. Unless provided to the contrary in this Order, to the extent there are any conflicts or inconsistencies between
this Order and a Client purchase order, the provisions of this Order shall govern and control. Use of pre-
printed forms, including, but not limited to email, purchase orders, shrink-wrap or click-wrap agreements,
acknowledgements, or invoices, is for convenience only and all pre-printed terms and conditions stated

thereon, except as specifically set forth in this Order, are void and of no effect.

D. This Order may be executed in several counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original, and all of which
taken together will constitute one single agreement between the parties with the same effect as if all the
signatures were upon the same instrument. The counterparts may be executed and delivered by facsimile or
other electronic signature (including portable document format) by either of the parties and the receiving
party may rely on the receipt of such document so executed and delivered electronically or by facsimile as if

the original had been received.

E. This Order, and any claim dispute or controversy hereunder (a “Dispute”), will be governed by the laws of the
state where Client is located, in each case without giving effect to any principles of conflicts of laws. The UN
Convention for the International Sale of Goods and the Uniform Computer Information Transactions Act will
not apply. In any Dispute, each party will bear its own attorneys’ fees and costs and expressly waives any

statutory right to attorneys' fees.
F. This Order is subject to the Assumptions, Terms & Conditions set forth below.

G. This, and the preceding Sections of this Order shall survive after termination or expiration of the same.

[remainder of page intentionally left blank]

JustFOIA | Order page 1 of 11

(rev. 11/29/2023)

158




IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have caused this Order to be executed by their respective duly auth

Item 3.

representatives, evidenced by their signatures below, as of the Order Effective Date.

JustFOIA, Inc. (“JustFOIA") CITY OF MANOR (“Client”)
Signed: Signed:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:
PO BOX 387

MANOR, TX 78653

JustFOIA | Order Page 2 of

159




Item 3.

PRICING

JustFOIA

3717 Apalachee Parkway, Suite 201 Bill/Ship to: Lluvia Almaraz
Tallahassee, FL 32311 lalmaraz@manortx.gov
850.701.0725 cc AP Contact: n/a
850.564.7496 fax
Client Name: City of Manor Quote Date: November 29, 2023
Client Address: PO Box 387, Manor, TX 78653 Subscription Period Start Date:
January 1, 2024
Quote Number: 29637 Subscription Period End Date:
Quote Type: Platform Upgrade September 30, 2025
Product Description: Qty. Unit Cost Total
JustFOIA ANNUAL RECURRING SERVICES
[  JustFOIA Pro Plus: Up to 400,000 Population 1 $9,835.00 $9,835.00
M  Payment Portal 1 Included Included
M  Any &All Document Management 1 Included Included
M Unlimited Admins, Power Users & General Users 1 Included Included
M  Unlimited Storage 1 Included Included

SUBTOTAL - RECURRING ANNUAL SERVICES $9,835.00
Service Description: Qty. Unit Cost Total
JustFOIA SERVICE PACKAGES

M  Any & All Document Management Configuration 1 Included Included
[  standard to Pro Upgrade Package 1 $750.00 $750.00
[  Dynamic Fields Configuration 2 $370.00 $740.00

SUBTOTAL - ONE-TIME SERVICES $1,490.00

EXISTING JustFOIA ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION

[  JustFOIA Standard Edition Tier 1 -1
™ Training Center for JustFOIA -1
M  Payment Portal -1
[  Redaction -1
[  Adobe Pro Plug-In -1
[  JustFOIA Subscription Credit Proration 1

SUBTOTAL - EXISTING JustFOIA ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION CREDIT ($3,205.48)

JustFOIA | order Page 3 of 11

(rev.

11/29/2023) 160



mailto:lalmaraz@manortx.gov

Item 3.

M  JustFOIA Subscription Proration for 9 Months 1 ($2,458.75)

YEAR 0 (1/1/2024 - 9/30/2024) $5,660.77
YEAR 1 (10/1/2024 - 9/30/2025) RECURRING ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION COST $9,835.00
YEAR 2 (10/1/2025 - 9/30/2026) RECURRING ANNUAL susscripTion cosT  [IEEDERG

This is NOT an invoice. Please use this confirmation to initiate your purchasing process.

RECURRING SERVICES
Client has elected to license the JustFOIA software provided as a service (the “Solution”).

The Recurring Services portion of this Order and/or applicable Addendum will systematically renew unless written
notice of termination has been provided. An annual increase of 5% will be applied after Year 1 (excluding any initial
or one-time discounts) unless Client has terminated the Order and/or Addendum earlier, as set forth below, or
provided sixty (60) days written notice prior to the scheduled renewal date of the Recurring Services.

SALES TAX

Sales tax will be invoiced where the Client is not exempt and/or has not communicated its tax status to JustFOIA.
Sales tax is not included in the fee quote above.

TERM

Either party may terminate this Order upon any of the following:

(@) Thirty (30) days after a party’s receipt of written notice from the other party that this Order and/or applicable
addendum shall be terminated; or

(b) Thirty (30) days after one party notifies the other in writing that they are in breach or default of this Order, unless
the breaching party cures such breach or default within such thirty (30) day period; or

(c) Fifteen (15) days after the filing of a petition in bankruptcy by or against either party, any insolvency of a party,
any appointment of a receiver for such party, or any assignment for the benefit of such party's creditors (a
“Bankruptcy Event”), unless such party cures such Bankruptcy Event within the fifteen (15) day period; or

(d) If Client has not paid in full the renewal invoice within 45 days after scheduled renewal date of the Recurring
Services, the Order (and/or applicable addendum) will systematically terminate, but may be reinstated if/when
the Client pays the renewal invoice in full (including any applicable reinstatement fees); or

(e) If Client is a city, county, or other government entity the following applies: If Client's governing body fails to
appropriate sufficient funds to make payments due and to become due during Client's next fiscal period, Client
may, subject to the terms herein, terminate the Order as of the last day of the fiscal period for which
appropriations were received (each an “Event of Non-appropriation”). Client agrees to deliver notice of an Event
of Non-appropriation to JustFOIA at least 30 days prior to the end of Client's then-current fiscal period, or if an
Event of Non-appropriation has not occurred by that date, promptly upon the occurrence of any such Event of
Non-appropriation. If this Order is terminated following an Event of Non-appropriation, Client agrees to
compensate JustFOIA for services rendered prior to such Event of Non-appropriation.

JustFOIA | order Page 4 of 11

(rev.

11/29/2023) 161




Item 3.

BILLING TERMS

BILLING
JustFOIA will invoice Client as follows:
\ Product/Service Description | Timing of Billing
Recurring Services = Platform Change: Within 30 days of receipt of Order.
= Annual Renewal (Year 1): 75 days in advance of expiration date.
= Annual Renewal (Year 2+): 75 days in advance of expiration date.
One-Time Services Upon delivery completion and Client acceptance.

JustFOIA shall not send any invoices, nor claim payment, for any fees or expenses incurred by JustFOIA until both
parties authorize this Order.

PAYMENT

Client agrees to pay all undisputed invoices and undisputed portions of a disputed invoice in full within thirty (30)
days from the date of each invoice. Once payment has been received, no refunds for Recurring Services are available.

JustFOIA | order Page 5 of 11

(rev.

11/29/2023) 162




WHAT'S INCLUDED WITH JustFOIA PRO PLUS?

Item 3.

FEATURES & SERVICES

Standard

Pro Plus

Security & Compliance

SOC 2 Certified Organization Partner

Annual Employee Certified CJIS & HIPAA Training

ADA/Section 508 Compliant

CJIS ACE Seal of Compliance

Secure Hosting on Microsoft Azure Government Cloud

Texas Risk and Authorization Management (TX-RAMP) Certified Cloud Product

System Updates

Single Sign-On (SSO)

+ CCCCCKK

COLCKRKCKKX

Data Storage & Users

Standard Data Storage

500 GB

Unlimited

Unlimited Administrators, Power Users, General Users, & Viewers

v

v

Requester Experience

One (1) Configurable Public Portal for Requesters to Submit & Track Requests

v

Search Archive to Allow Requesters to Search Previous Requests

v

Dynamic Form Fields (e.g., conditional fields or messages)

Not Available

AN

User Experience

Retention Schedules

Configurable Workflow for User(s)/Department(s) to Work Concurrently

DirectRoute Workflow

Notifications, Reminders & Alerts

In-App Internal & External (Requester) Communication Tools

In-App Redaction with Auto-Redaction (Unlimited Users)

Unlimited File Size in Release to Requester

Any & All Document Management with .PST File Extraction, Response Doc Folder
Organization, In-App Document Viewer & Batch Auto-Redaction

S I+CK

t
Available

CAOCKRKC +KXK

Time & Materials Tracking

Invoicing Module

Payment Portal for Credit Card Processing

v
v
+

Laserfiche Integration for Importing/Exporting Files

+

Reporting Dashboard

v

Standard & Custom Reports through Advanced Reporting

Not Available

CL+ KKK
+

Training/Onboarding

Dedicated Project Lead

Live, Remote Administrator & Power User Training

Live, Onsite Administrator & Power User Training

24/7/365 Training Center LMS with Client-Specific & General Trainings & Videos

C+RKX

C+HRX

Client Service & Support

Live Technical Support from 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. Eastern

Dedicated Client Success Specialist

Monthly Webinars

JustFOIA Administration Assistance Hours

+ <KX

+ LK

Y included + Optional v+ Client choice of SSO or Pa yment Portal Included (Also available as an Optional Add-on)

JustFOIA | order

(rev.
11/29/2023)

Page 6 of 11

163




Item 3.

TECHNICAL SUPPORT

To support your journey, it's important to have a plan should issues or needs arise.

Technical Support

JustFOIA Technical Support is provided for all clients through the online support center, by email
(support@JustFOIA.com), or by telephone (800-342-2633), during business hours of 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. Eastern Time.
Technical Support covers Solution break/fix support, version updates, and continued educational resources including
the Training center for JustFOIA.

— SERVICE PACKAGES

GENERAL ASSUMPTIONS

The following assumptions serve as the basis for the Service Package(s) reflected below. Any service or activity not
described below is not included in the scope of services to be provided. Variations to the following may impact the
Service Package's cost and/or schedule, justifying a change order.
JustFOIA's completion of a Deliverable to Client shall constitute that JustFOIA has conducted its own review and
believes it meets Client's requirements. Client shall then have the right to conduct its own review of the
Deliverable as Client deems necessary. If Client, in its reasonable discretion, determines that any submitted
Deliverable does not meet the agreed upon expectations, Client shall have five (5) business days after
JustFOIA's submission to give written notice to JustFOIA specifying the deficiencies in reasonable
detail. JustFOIA shall use reasonable efforts to promptly resolve any such deficiencies. Upon resolution of any
such deficiencies, JustFOIA shall resubmit the Deliverable for review as set forth above. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, if Client fails to reject any Deliverable within five (5) business days, such Deliverable shall be deemed
accepted.
If either party identifies a business issue during the project, JustFOIA and Client must jointly establish a plan to
resolve the issues with potential impact analysis of timeline and budget within five (5) business days of
identification. Any necessary business decision resulting from the identified business issues must be made by
Client within five (5) business days from request.
Client will maintain primary contacts and project staff for the duration of the project, as a change in staff may
result in a change order for time spent by JustFOIA on retraining, reeducating, or changes in direction.
Client will ensure that all Client's personnel who may be necessary or appropriate for the successful
performance of the services will, on reasonable notice: (i) be available to assist JustFOIA personnel by
answering business, technical and operational questions and providing requested documents, guidelines, and
procedures in a timely manner; (ii) participate in the services as reasonably necessary for performance under
this Order; and (iii) be available to assist JustFOIA with any other activities or tasks required to complete the
services in accordance with this Order.
Note that all services contracted for must be done as part of the initial implementation. For the avoidance of
doubt, if there are services or portions thereof that the Client does not elect to implement as part of the initial
implementation, such services are forfeited.
All services, unless otherwise noted, will be performed remotely.

STANDARD TO PRO UPGRADE PACKAGE
CLIENT TASKS & DELIVERABLES
= Complete JustFOIA Training Center training course(s)
= Attend remote JustFOIA Pro System Training and respond promptly to requests for information
= Complete necessary configuration assignments in a timely manner
= Provide desired form changes based on increased platform functionality

JustFOIA | order Page 7 of 11

(rev.
11/29/2023)

164




Item 3.

= Determine platform switchover date

JustFOIA TASKS & DELIVERABLES
= Configure system with In-App Redaction (if necessary)
= Set up Client with Training Center accounts (if necessary)
= Enroll Client in necessary Training Center courses
= Configure system with Advanced Reporting
= Configure system with Responsive Forms
= Upgrade Client forms (if necessary)
= Set new Data Storage Limit
= Conduct remote JustFOIA Pro System Training (1 hour); recording made available in Training Center

ANY & ALL DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT CONFIGURATION
CLIENT TASKS & DELIVERABLES
= Attend remote Document Management training and respond promptly to requests for information

JustFOIA TASKS & DELIVERABLES
= Configure and implement Any & All Document Management module
= Conduct one (1) remote Document Management training session (30 minutes); recording uploaded to Training
Center

DYNAMIC FIELDS CONFIGURATION

CLIENT TASKS & DELIVERABLES
= Provide a list of desired dynamic form field(s), keywords and/or external links

JustFOIA TASKS & DELIVERABLES
= Conduct requirements gathering (not to exceed 1 hour)
= Configure and implement up to 10 dynamic form fields (not to exceed 1 hour)
= Complete testing

JustFOIA | order Page 8 of 11

(rev.

11/29/2023) 165




ASSUMPTIONS, TERMS & CONDITIONS

Item 3.

THESE ASSUMPTIONS, TERMS AND CONDITIONS APPLY TO ALL ORDERS PLACED FOR THE SOLUTION.
THESE PROVISIONS SHALL SURVIVE AFTER TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION OF ANY AND ALL PORTIONS OF THE ORDER.

WARRANTIES & DISCLAIMERS

JUSTFOIA DOES NOT PROMISE THAT THE SOLUTION WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR
ERROR-FREE. CLIENT ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THERE ARE RISKS INHERENT IN
INTERNET CONNECTIVITY THAT COULD RESULT IN THE LOSS OF CLIENT PRIVACY,
CLIENT DATA, CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, AND PROPERTY.

JustFOIA Warranties. JustFOIA warrants that (i) the Solution shall perform
materially in accordance with any specifications or descriptions set forth herein,
(ii) subject to exceptions related to non-JustFOIA software, the functionality of the
Solution will not be materially decreased during the term of this Order, (iii) JustFOIA
will use industry standard measures to not transmit malicious code and the like
(“Malicious Code") to Client, provided that if Client or a user uploads a file
containing Malicious Code into the Solution Client shall be liable for the same; and
(iv) to JustFOIA's knowledge, Client's use of the Solution in strict compliance with
the Order shall not infringe or violate the intellectual property rights of any third-
party. JustFOIA also represents that it uses E-Verify to verify the work
authorization of all newly hired employees.

The warranties herein are void to the extent of any Client failure to perform in
accordance with the Order and any licensing terms. JustFOIA shall not be
responsible for any decrease in functionality or other issues that are the result of
(i) the Solution not being used in accordance with the Order, (ii) the Solution being
modified or altered by or on behalf of Client without JustFOIA’s written permission,
or (iii) Internet or network connections, third-party software, streaming services,
computers, equipment and/or devices not supplied by JustFOIA.

Client Warranties. Client warrants that JustFOIA's use of Client data and/or any
other item provided by Client, in accordance with the Order will not infringe or
violate the intellectual property or other rights of any third-party.

Client warrants that it shall have all rights and licenses of third-parties necessary
or appropriate for JustFOIA to access or use such third-party products and agrees
to produce evidence of such rights and licenses upon the reasonable request of
JustFOIA.

LICENSED SOFTWARE AND SERVICES

During the term of the Order and any applicable addenda, JustFOIA grants to Client
and Client accepts a non-transferable, revocable, non-exclusive, and limited
license to use the Solution as defined herein subject to the terms, obligations and
restrictions set forth in the Order. All rights to the Solution not granted to Client
are reserved by JustFOIA.

CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES

Files and other content that JustFOIA may provide to Client may be protected by
intellectual property rights of others. Client will not copy, upload, download, or
share files unless Client has the right to do so. Client, not JustFOIA, will be fully
responsible and liable for what is copied, shared, uploaded, downloaded

or otherwise used while using the Solution. Client will not upload malware or any
other malicious software to the Solution. Client is also responsible for the

timely and accurate fulfillment of records requests, and ensuring that no classified,
confidential, or illegal information is provided to or through the Solution.

ACCEPTABLE USE POLICY

Client agrees that it will not misuse or attempt to misuse the Solution, and that the
Solution will only be used in a manner consistent with the Order. Client may only
upload public and non-confidential data to the Solution.

Client acknowledges and agrees that all use of the Solution hosted on the Azure
Government Cloud is subject to the Microsoft terms and conditions surrounding
the same. JustFOIA's obligations and liability and Client’s rights are limited by the
same. Further, JustFOIA neither accepts liability for, nor warrants the functionality,
utility, availability, reliability, or accuracy of, third-party software or third-party
services.

JustFOIA | order

(rev.
11/29/2023)

INFORMATION & PRIVACY

By using the Solution, Client will be providing JustFOIA with information. Client
retains full ownership of its information, and JustFOIA does not assert
ownership. These Assumptions, Terms & Conditions do not grant JustFOIA any
rights to Client's information or intellectual property except for the limited
rights that are needed to run the Solution, as explained below.

JustFOIA may need Client's permission to handle its information as directed
and required for the functioning of the Solution. An example is hosting files or
sharing them. Client hereby grants a license to JustFOIA to use and process
such information solely to the extent necessary to fulfill JustFOIA's obligations.
This license also extends to trusted third parties JustFOIA works with to do the
same.

Client is solely responsible for its conduct, the content of its files, and its
communications with others while using the Solution. For example, it is Client's
responsibility to ensure that it has the rights or permission needed to comply
with these Assumptions, Terms & Conditions.

INFORMATION SHARING AND DISCLOSURE

JustFOIA may use certain trusted third-party companies and individuals to help
JustFOIA provide, analyze, and improve the Solution (including but not limited
to data storage, maintenance services, database management, web analytics,
payment processing, and improvement of the Solution’s features). These third
parties may have access to Client's information only for purposes of performing
these tasks on JustFOIA's behalf and under obligations similar to those in
JustFOIA's privacy policy.

The parties acknowledge that in the course of the relationship between Client
and JustFOIA, each may receive Confidential Information (as defined below) of
the other party. Any and all Confidential Information in any form or media
obtained by a Recipient (defined below) shall be held in confidence and shall
not be copied, reproduced, or disclosed to third parties for any purpose
whatsoever except as necessary in connection with the performance of the
applicable party's obligations. Each Recipient further acknowledges that it shall
not use such Confidential Information for any purposes other than in
connection with the activities contemplated by the Order. All JustFOIA
personnel assigned by JustFOIA to Client will sign appropriate forms of
confidentiality agreements on or prior to their start date.

“Confidential Information” means any and all confidential information of a
party disclosed to the other party, including, but not limited to, research,
development, proprietary software, technical information, techniques, know-
how, trade secrets, processes, clients, employe